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Welcome to Upload

Season 1
Episode Number: 1
Season Episode: 1

Originally aired: Friday May 1, 2020
Writer: Greg Daniels
Director: Greg Daniels
Show Stars: Robbie Amell (Nathan Brown), Andy Allo (Nora Antony), Allegra Ed-

wards (Ingrid Kannerman), Zainab Johnson (Aleesha), Kevin Bigley
(Luke)

Guest Stars: Christine Ko (Mandy), Chloe Coleman (Nevaeh), Jessica Tuck (Viv),
Chris Williams (Dave Antony), Megan Ferguson (Mildred), Jordan
Johnson-Hinds (Jamie), Johnny Chavez (Nathan’s Dad), Serykah Ag-
gerwhil (Rechna), Greg Romero Wilson (Louie Cruz), Charlie Hew-
son (Dan the Orbit Guy), Rebecca Delgado Smith (Female CHP Offi-
cer), Judith Moreland (ER Nurse #1), Julia Cho (ER Nurse #2), Ce-
leste Pechous (Heaven Sales Rep), A.J. Rivera (Scanning Technician),
Amy Tolsky (Lady on Subway), Roberto Alderete (Scrawney Dude with
Bad Teeth), Matt Braunger (Brad), Josh Banday (Ivan), Andrea Rosen
(Lucy), Wayne Wilderson (Zach), Owen Daniels (A.I. Guy), Larissa Gal-
lagher (Car (voice))

Summary: After a self-driving car crash, Nathan is uploaded to Lakeview, his girl-
friend’s family’s digital after-life, where he meets his customer service
rep, Nora.

The episode opens with a commercial for
Lake View. It’s clear that this is impor-
tant to the story as this is where our lead
male, Nathan, ends up. However, before
we meet him, we get to meet our lead fe-
male, Nora.

Nora introduces us to the technical
world. She works as an Angel at Horizon,
where she helps people adjust to the dig-
ital afterlife. We watch as Nora helps to
upload a new person to the system, talk-
ing her through the process.

It’s then a quick jump to Nathan, who
is currently working on some code with a friend. It looks like he’s at home, but it’s soon clear that
he’s driving on the LA freeway. Well, the car is driving. Technology is at a point of self-driving
cars but Nathan can override the system with his coding skills so he can take control and drive
at speed.

When he’s pulled over, he gets out of a ticket as it looks like the car did suffer a technical
fault.

We end up at Nathan’s parents’ house for Thanksgiving, where his coding friend and business
partner Jamie joins them. This also gives us a chance to meet Nathan’s entitled rich girlfriend,
Ingrid.

That tells us what Nathan and Jamie are working on a free version of the digital afterlife.
We also see him helping his niece with her "classical dance homework," which is definitely not
classical dancing.

It all seems like a semi-normal Thanksgiving but without the arguing. It’s on the way back to
Ingrid’s when it all gets interesting. Nathan’s car malfunctions and he crashes into a truck.
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During the episode, we also get to know about Nora’s family. She lives alone with her dad and
wants to help him get into Lake View. However, he doesn’t want to go to a digital afterlife. Nora’s
mom never did and he wants to be in "Heaven" with her. It doesn’t make sense, but this is what
he believes.

The accident doesn’t kill Nathan, but he is gravely injured. He needs to decide whether to risk
surgery or go to Lake View, which is where Ingrid is pushing him. He chooses to be uploaded,
which is where his digital life begins.

Nora is the one who is uploading him, giving us a chance to see the way the digital process is
done. She has to draw it in and make sure all his memories are uploaded and categorized. When
some files are damaged, she puts them in a folder to fix later.

It’s clear this is something to keep an eye on. Those damaged files are linked to Nathan and
Jamie’s business. Uh oh!

We get a chance see Nathan try to get used to the digital afterlife. It’s not easy at all, which is
why Nora is there to help. Nathan has to get used to the idea of being dead and the idea of being
in an afterlife that he may not have chosen for himself.

There are a lot of beautiful elements to the digital afterlife, with weather-changing settings,
choices of food, and much more. However, there are annoying elements like in-app purchases
and there are definitely some glitches here and there.

With life going on without him and it being clear that things aren’t real, Nathan struggles to
adjust completely. His hair is one of the biggest problems, with a bit that just doesn’t sit properly.
It gets so bad that he heads to the Data Torrent at the center of the afterlife where if he jumps
everything about him will be removed. It’s the end of his afterlife.

Nora gets into the system just in time to help prevent it. She talks him out of jumping into
the Data Torrent. While anyone could have been there, it’s Nora’s pain and passion that stops
him. Despite not being allowed to, she tells him her name, where she lives, and a little about her
office. It’s a chance for them to connect (and for her to fix his hair).

Of course, we have to finish with the murder mystery element. Someone is deleting some of
the damaged files from the folder Nora created. It’s not Nora but possibly someone who works
the evening shift at the company.

4



Upload Episode Guide

Five Stars

Season 1
Episode Number: 2
Season Episode: 2

Originally aired: Friday May 01, 2020
Writer: Greg Daniels
Director: Greg Daniels
Show Stars: Robbie Amell (Nathan Brown), Andy Allo (Nora Antony), Allegra Ed-

wards (Ingrid Kannerman), Zainab Johnson (Aleesha), Kevin Bigley
(Luke)

Guest Stars: Andrea Rosen (Lucy), Jordan Johnson-Hinds (Jamie), Owen Daniels
(A.I. Guy), Rhys Slack (Dylan), Scott Patey (Josh Pitzer), Elizabeth
Bowen (Fran Booth), Andy Thompson (Professor), Josephine Ting
(Woman), Maria Turner (Attendant), Pavel Romano (Breck), Melissa
M. Montgomery (Employee), Susan Saint James (Old Woman), Chirag
Naik (Tennis Ball Guy), William B. Davis (David Choak), Matt Ward
(Byron), Julian Christopher (Ernie), Larissa Gallagher (Car (voice))

Summary: Nora tries to get her ratings up, so her boss will approve her dad’s
upload loan. Nathan acclimates to his new world with the help of a
Lakeview therapist.

The episode starts with Nora hooking up
with some guy on a dating app. Technol-
ogy has gone to the point where they give
consent and Nora is pushed into giving
the guy five stars afterward. He doesn’t
uphold his end of the deal because he
views her as needy.

While Nora’s dad doesn’t want it, she
wants to get him into Lake View with her
employee discount. She needs her boss,
Lucy, to sign off on it. Of course, Lucy
hates Nora and refuses to unless Nora
can get a 4.6-star average at work.

And so starts Nora’s journey to help as
many of her charges as possible. Nathan,

who is still adjusting to things, tries to help. He realizes that she needs some five-star ratings to
boost her numbers, so he decides to give her five-stars for seemingly no reason. Is it against the
rules? Nobody really answers that, but it’s a way to show Nathan’s kindness and his connection
to Nora.

One thing that is fun is seeing Nathan’s therapy session. After trying to throw himself in the
Data Torrent, he has mandatory therapy. It involves animals, but not just to stroke.

The animal talks. Well, the digital animal is used as a device for a therapist to help Nathan
talk things out.

Nathan realizes that he resents the afterlife a little. He had freedom and was gaining a life
that he loved. The car crash brought that to an end, and he can’t really accept that. He heads
out on a mission to talk to five other uploads to get perspective, which is where he meets a young
boy who has been in the afterlife for a few years. The young boy gives us that reminder that the
digital afterlife may not be all that great as the years go on. People in life move forward and get
older.

In real life, we meet a woman, Fran Booth, who is investigating the car accident. Nathan’s
family wants to find out the truth, clearly feeling like something isn’t right.
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The car has no memory of the night the crash happened, which shouldn’t be possible. On top
of that, the car doesn’t believe there is any damage to report. The dashcam recordings from the
night have gone, which further hint that Nathan was murdered.

Why would someone want him dead? When Nathan mentions to David Choke of the Choke
Brothers, who co-run a major company and helped influence American politics in this world,
that he and his friend wrote a program to allow people to upload themselves to a free afterlife,
David comments that Nathan was murdered.

That brings us back to the memories that were damaged. Nora manages to restore some,
which are definitely linked to the program. One person at a company that they pitched to sees
Nathan and Jamie in secret, telling them not to take the freeware pitch to anyone else—and don’t
tell anyone else.
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The Funeral

Season 1
Episode Number: 3
Season Episode: 3

Originally aired: Friday May 01, 2020
Writer: Mary Gulino
Director: Jonathan van Tulleken
Show Stars: Robbie Amell (Nathan Brown), Andy Allo (Nora Antony), Allegra Ed-

wards (Ingrid Kannerman), Zainab Johnson (Aleesha), Kevin Bigley
(Luke)

Guest Stars: Scott Patey (Josh Pitzer), Carmel Amit (Holden), Elizabeth Bowen
(Fran Booth), Stephi Chin-Salvo (Bethany), Kristine Cofsky (Glynn),
Chloe Coleman (Nevaeh), Owen Daniels (A.I. Guy), Philip Granger
(Uncle Larry), Barclay Hope (Oliver Kannerman), Hilary Jardine (Mil-
dred), Aidan Kahn (Derek), Christopher Logan (Lead Scientist), William
MacDonald (Reverend Payfort), Jessica Tuck (Viv), Lucas Wyka (Jack
Kannerman), Elizabeth Thai (Kristina Soon), Clay St. Thomas (De-
von Carlisle), Kevin Derksen (Ludd), James Yi (William), Alex Kliner
(Nathan Greenstein), Andrea Rosen (Lucy), Creed Bratton (Rupert Til-
ford), Jordan Johnson-Hinds (Jamie), Julian Christopher (Ernie), Teryl
Rothery (Dawn Kannerman), Josh Banday (Ivan), Kadrolsha Ona Car-
ole (Scientist)

Summary: Scientists attempt to download a consciousness back into a clone
body. Nathan attends his own funeral and Nora uncovers a mystery
surrounding his death.

Bubbling in the news is a new solution
called Download that does the opposite
to Upload — it downloads someone’s con-
sciousness into a clone body. Meanwhile,
Nathan is getting ready and Ingrid is be-
ing her usual controlling self, choosing
his outfit, and how the day pans out.

They both watch the first Download
together on the news, but it fails, with the
man’s head exploding — gone forever.

Well, it’s not great for Nathan — at
the start, he interacts with Ingrid and his
family but Jamie has not shown up to his

surprise. It’s understandably emotional for him.
Nora attends the funeral but views it from a different location and pretends to be a former

colleague — some of his exes state how amazing he was. The funeral has a slideshow of his
memories that are not the best, with the last memory looking very fuzzy.

The priest at the funeral made Nathan sound immature — Ingrid prepared the speech.
Nathan’s mother tells him his equity shares handed to her wasn’t much due to his business

never launching completely.
Indeed there is something not quite right. Fran Booth, Nathan’s cousin, attends the funeral

and she has decided to investigate his death. She asks Ingrid questions about Nathan’s Upload,
stating his vitals at the hospital were improving.

Ingrid dismisses Fran and walks off to deliver a speech, but surprisingly it is not about
Nathan, it’s about the man who died from the Download project. Nathan asks if any of his
friends would like to make a speech or a eulogy but they’ve either already left or did not turn up.
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Nathan tells Ingrid that his funeral "sucks" and she’s made all the decisions. Ingrid turns on
him and threatens to delete Nathan from Upload, stating she could easily go home with his friend
Derek, accusing him of being ungrateful. Nathan backtracks and apologizes.

Fran then speaks to Nathan to get more information on his death — he says he’s had memory
problems recently and Fran ponders on that, stating his car had memory problems too.

The episode ends with Ingrid telling Nathan that she did not mean what she said in their little
argument. It was a difficult apology to buy.

Nora rings a man called Josh and asks him about the project Nathan and Jamie were working
on called Beyond. Josh says he was angry when they refused his investment but would never
have wished death on them before hanging up.
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The Sex Suit

Season 1
Episode Number: 4
Season Episode: 4

Originally aired: Friday May 01, 2020
Writer: Aasia Lashay Bullock
Director: Jonathan van Tulleken
Show Stars: Robbie Amell (Nathan Brown), Andy Allo (Nora Antony), Allegra Ed-

wards (Ingrid Kannerman), Zainab Johnson (Aleesha), Kevin Bigley
(Luke)

Guest Stars: Christine Ko (Mandy), Elizabeth Bowen (Fran Booth), Chloe Coleman
(Nevaeh), Owen Daniels (A.I. Guy), Miles Ellis (Grower), Ariana Nica
(Little Girl), Gigi Lazzarato (Jordan), William B. Davis (David Choak),
Matt Ward (Byron), Josh Banday (Ivan), Logan Zenith Oung (Boy),
Chris Francisque (Manager), Brian Barry (Arnold Palmer), Andrea
Rosen (Lucy)

Summary: Nora thinks she may have misjudged Nathan. Nathan and his girl-
friend Ingrid are interviewed about the challenges of romance between
a living person and an Upload.

The episode starts with Nathan still
struggling to deal with life at Lake View.
His problem is that he can’t work. He just
wanders around and has nothing to re-
ally do. Nora needs to find him a way to
be grateful for what he does have, so she
takes Nathan to the two-gig floor.

This two-gig floor is for those who
don’t have the unlimited data plan. They
get a whole two-gigs per month, and once
that data is gone, they are frozen until
the next month. And on top of that, they
get just the free samples of everything.

They’ll need to pay extra for that, and they don’t have the money for it.
Nathan feels like he has a cause to fight for. He wants to make the world better for these

people in the afterlife. It links back to the digital afterlife he was trying to create.
However, his time on the two-gig floor is interrupted by Ingrid. He promised to do an interview

to talk about their relationship, which leads to a discussion about sex. The only way they can be
intimate is through one of the suits that Ingrid was turned off by, but she wants to spend time
with her boyfriend.

When they do get to spend the night together, Nathan struggles to perform. Nora is the one
who steps in to save the day (although neither she or Nathan want her to). It’s clear the two have
far more chemistry than Nathan has with Ingrid, but a relationship between client and Angel is
forbidden. Plus, it’s impractical.

Things look like they stand a chance for the two of them. That would be if Fran wasn’t still
getting on with her investigation. She heads to the convenience store Nathan went to before his
accident for the security footage. It’s not hard to get it, possibly by saying she’s a part-time private
investigator or because the store owner doesn’t care, and that’s when Fran finds out something
incriminating. Ingrid tampered with Nathan’s car the night he died.
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The Grey Market

Season 1
Episode Number: 5
Season Episode: 5

Originally aired: Friday May 01, 2020
Writer: Mike Lawrence
Director: Kacie Anning
Show Stars: Robbie Amell (Nathan Brown), Andy Allo (Nora Antony), Allegra Ed-

wards (Ingrid Kannerman), Zainab Johnson (Aleesha), Kevin Bigley
(Luke)

Guest Stars: Elizabeth Bowen (Fran Booth), Owen Daniels (A.I. Guy), Scott Patey
(Josh Pitzer), Chris Williams (Dave Antony), Rhys Slack (Dylan), Kylee
Bush (Young Woman), Karis Cameron (Sascha), Yvetta Fisher (Batia),
Ian Hawes (Dylan’s Dad), Arkie Kandola (Vendor #1), Tarun Keram
(Hacker), Cynthia Mendez (Dr. Ramirez), Christin Park (Chloe), Debbie
Podowski (Dylan’s Mom), Evan Rein (Bryce), Mark Rolston (Finder),
Brea St. James (Older Dylan), Andy Thompson (Professor), Tim Zhang
(Scanning Technician), Andrea Rosen (Lucy), William B. Davis (David
Choak), Julian Christopher (Ernie), Jordan Johnson-Hinds (Jamie),
Jocelyne Loewen (Forever Alone), Dan Mellor (Golfer), Chirag Naik
(Tennis Ball Guy), Nicholas Dohy (Grey Zone Customer)

Summary: Nora’s Dad’s vape lung worsens while Nathan, his friend Luke, and
Dylan, an uploaded teen whose body is not keeping up with his age,
visit a hacker’s market in cyberspace.

The episode starts with Nathan and In-
grid trying to deal with couples therapy.
That goes as well as you would likely ex-
pect when Ingrid clearly wants to control
everything Nathan does. However, that’s
not the main focus for the episode.

The main focus is about Dylan, who is
struggling with life as a child. He wants
his parents to upgrade him to be an
adult. Of course, they’re not ready to let
their little boy go. It’s hard for them, but
it’s also extremely hard for a child who is
turning 19.

It’s not all that surprising that when Luke suggests they all head to the Grey Market so they
can get a hack to head to a place where real people go for a virtual rave that Dylan is more than
on board. He could get a hack for an upgrade. With Nathan babysitting, he’s the one with the
final say, and he does agree to everyone heading to the Grey Market.

How do they get to the Grey Market? They have to head through a glitch in the hedge, which
the A.I. isn’t happy about. However, the trio only has an hour to get what they need and come
back. Of course, they cut it fine, but Luke gets the hack he needs and Dylan gets his upgrade.
Well, he thinks he does.

It turns out that Dylan’s upgrade makes him an adult female. Oops!
While all this is happening, Nora is in the hospital with her dad. She gets the chance to talk

to a doctor about the Upload machinery. Can it damage memories? Oh no! It’s not the machine
that’s a problem at all. So, why have Nathan’s memories been erased and damaged? The mystery
continues.
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Nora isn’t the only one working out the mystery. Fran is on her way to visit Josh. Just as she
spots something strange in a photo, her car blacks out and throws her into the sea. Someone
wants to make sure Nathan’s murder remains covered up, but who?

12



Upload Episode Guide

The Sleepover

Season 1
Episode Number: 6
Season Episode: 6

Originally aired: Friday May 01, 2020
Writer: Shepard Boucher
Director: Kacie Anning
Show Stars: Robbie Amell (Nathan Brown), Andy Allo (Nora Antony), Allegra Ed-

wards (Ingrid Kannerman), Zainab Johnson (Aleesha), Kevin Bigley
(Luke)

Guest Stars: Chloe Coleman (Nevaeh), Owen Daniels (A.I. Guy), Barclay Hope
(Oliver Kannerman), Chris Williams (Dave Antony), Brea St. James
(Older Dylan), Lucas Wyka (Jack Kannerman), Andrea Rosen (Lucy),
Matt Ward (Byron), Jordan Johnson-Hinds (Jamie), Josh Banday
(Ivan), Teryl Rothery (Dawn Kannerman), Matt Braunger (Brad), Wayne
Wilderson (Zach), Fiona Vroom (Ruby Kannerman)

Summary: Nathan is thrown when Nora goes on a Nitely date. Ingrid invites
Nathan’s niece for a sleepover. Nathan and Nora suspect his damaged
memories may lead to a greater conspiracy. Luke gets into a fight with
Aleesha.

The episode opens up with Nora spend-
ing time with her father via VR while he’s
in hospital. Her father asks about Nathan
and suggests that she gets to know her
date Bryant properly as that could be the
difference.

Well, Ingrid has offered to have
Nathan’s niece for a sleepover and he in-
troduces his niece to Nora. Nathan then
asks Nora if she’d like to watch the sunset
with him but she says she can’t because
she has a date.

You can tell Nathan is jealous in this
scene.

The niece realizes how mean and nasty Ingrid’s family are to Ingrid. The dinner gets too much
and Ingrid kicks her entire family out of the house and then she starts the sleepover with the
niece, including doing each other’s hair.

She tries to make the conversation deeper with Bryant which works to an extent. He pays for
the meal and asks if they can talk more so the sex is hot later. Nora takes Bryant to her work and
he wants to check out the avatars. Bryant is fascinated by them and keeps calling them dead,
which offends Nora.

Nora bores him off so she can talk to Nathan.
Meanwhile, Nathan finally gets in touch with Jamie who’s about to head into a meeting so

quickly put the phone down. This conspiratory story is building up slowly.
Dora turns up and Nathan asks her how her date went. Nora video calls Nathan from her

office and shows him around. Nathan claims her office is amazing. Nora returns to Lakeview and
shows Nathan the stars.

Nora tells Nathan that some of his memories were damaged and she asks him if he remembers
trying to make a deal for his project called Beyond which he did not want to sell. She tells Nathan
that it seems what happened to him wasn’t an accident.

13
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Nathan asks if she reckons Jamie did something but then they decide to change the subject.
Episode 6 starts the romance between Nathan and Nora — Nathan tells her that she’s his

favorite person and has felt more optimistic when she’s around and felt a bit jealous when she
went on her date.

The episode ends with Nora falling asleep next to him on the grass the next day and her
supervisor catches her.

14
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Bring Your Dad to Work Day

Season 1
Episode Number: 7
Season Episode: 7

Originally aired: Friday May 01, 2020
Writer: Owen Daniels
Director: David Rogers
Show Stars: Robbie Amell (Nathan Brown), Andy Allo (Nora Antony), Allegra Ed-

wards (Ingrid Kannerman), Zainab Johnson (Aleesha), Kevin Bigley
(Luke)

Guest Stars: Owen Daniels (A.I. Guy), Yvetta Fisher (Batia), Hilary Jardine (Mil-
dred), Armin Karame (Horizen NY Retail Guy), Rhys Slack (Dylan), Ar-
lina Rodriguez (Denise), Andy Thompson (Professor), Elizabeth Wein-
stein (Group Leader), Chris Williams (Dave Antony), William B. Davis
(David Choak), Kaius Lowe (4 year old Nathan), Josh Banday (Ivan),
Justin Stone (Orbit Gum Guy), Jessica Tuck (Viv), Khaira Ledeyo
(Amy), Jerry Yang (Horizen LA Retail Guy), Jeremy Schuetze (Nathan’s
Dad), Neetu Garcha (News Reporter), Mary Brascia (Mrs. Caputo),
Sal Sortino (Mr. Caputo), Larry Wilmore (Mr. Whitbridge), Andrea
Rosen (Lucy), Scott Patey (Josh Pitzer), Julian Christopher (Ernie), Ann
Evans (Jen)

Summary: Nathan takes Nora’s dad on a do-or-die upload decision tour, but
things go awry when Luddites sabotage Lakeview. Nora does some
sleuthing on Lucy’s computer in the confusion.

The episode starts with Nora trying to
explain why she was sleeping next to
Nathan on a picnic blanket at the end of
the previous episode. Lucy understand-
ably isn’t impressed. As much as I don’t
like Lucy, she has a point during this
scene. There are rules that Nora should
follow but doesn’t. Nora leaves Lucy’s of-
fice with the threat of her rating dropping
from a 4.8 average to a 3.8 average.

That’s not all for Nora. Her dad is visit-
ing Lake View. She desperately wants him
to agree to be uploaded instead of die, but

he wants to be with his late wife. So, Nora thinks a tour of Lake View is Nathan as his guide will
help. It’s a great chance for Nathan and Nora’s dad to meet and the tour goes relatively well, but
in the end, Nora’s dad makes it clear that he doesn’t want to be uploaded.

With everything I’ve seen on this show, I’m kind of on his side. I don’t think I’d want eternity
in the digital space.

While that happens, Ingrid goes to an "After Wives" support group. These are women with
husbands and partners in the digital afterlife. Ingrid wonders—after admitting she kissed and
then later that she slept with Nathan’s best friend, Jamie—whether she should freeze Nathan.
She can live her life and unfreeze him when she’s ready.

Nathan has become her plaything and it’s clear Ingrid is a terrible human. Although, is that
surprising when you see her family?

While Nathan guides Nora’s dad around Lake View, Nora takes some time to snoop on Lucy’s
computer. She realizes that an unknown employee number has accessed Nathan’s files. Not only
is the number unknown on Lucy’s computer, but it’s absolutely nowhere in the system.
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And it’s clear that someone doesn’t want Nora finding out the truth. Somebody puts a device
in the server room that cuts out the power for a few minutes. It halts Nora’s progress in finding
out information, but she does manage to get some of the files downloaded to help her with her
investigation. It helps her learn that Josh Prizer is dead.

It’s not a happy ending for Nora when her dad makes it clear he doesn’t want to be uploaded.
Something I love is that she accepts it, though. She’s done pushing and asks him to say "hi" to
her mom for her. I understand her wish for him to be uploaded—why say a permanent goodbye
if that’s not necessary in this world?—but it’s his choice in the end.
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Shopping Other Digital After-Lives

Season 1
Episode Number: 8
Season Episode: 8

Originally aired: Friday May 01, 2020
Writer: Alex Sherman, Alyssa Lane
Director: Jeffrey Blitz
Show Stars: Robbie Amell (Nathan Brown), Andy Allo (Nora Antony), Allegra Ed-

wards (Ingrid Kannerman), Zainab Johnson (Aleesha), Kevin Bigley
(Luke)

Guest Stars: Owen Daniels (A.I. Guy), Yvetta Fisher (Batia), Jessica Tuck (Viv), Al-
iza Vellani (Kendra), Peter James Smith (Mauricio), Angelina Pratap
(Laughing Girl #2), Kaylayla Raine (Laughing Girl #1), Andrea Rosen
(Lucy), Jordan Johnson-Hinds (Jamie), Elizabeth Bowen (Fran Booth),
Josh Banday (Ivan), Nikolai Witschl (Brooding Assassin)

Summary: After a surprising revelation, Nathan shops for a new digital after-life.
Nora travels to LA to help Ingrid stop him from leaving Lakeview.

We pick up with Lucy finding out that
Nathan knows Nora’s name. We can
thank one of Nora’s coworkers for that—
the one who allows the digital uploads
to relive their memories. Nathan likes to
relive things from Lake View because of
Nora and she just had to tell Lucy what
she found out. It leads to Nora being sus-
pended, which could be a blessing in dis-
guise.

When Lucy uses Nora’s avatar to trick
Nathan into sharing his feelings—and
then shoots him down—Nathan decides

there’s nothing in Lake View anymore. He doesn’t want to be Ingrid’s puppet, so he asks him
mom to take him digital afterlife shopping.

That means putting him on a hard drive, and there’s a huge focus on upselling the protective
cases. You know this is going to become a problem.

When Nora learns that Nathan is shopping digital afterlives, she goes to LA to find Ingrid.
Ingrid and Nora head to the digital afterlife company that Nathan’s mom is using, and Ingrid
offers to take Nathan’s hard drive back.

Nora takes one of the travel agent’s broken drives to give to Ingrid while giving Nathan’s mom
Nathan’s hard drive. It’s lucky because the hard drive Ingrid is holding is stolen from her and
thrown into a fountain. It would have destroyed Nathan entirely, except that Nora had the right
drive.

Because of Nora’s choice to visit Ingrid, Nora gets a glowing review to Lucy’s boss. That gets
Nora reinstated at work so she’s able to visit Nathan and tell him that he needs to break up with
Ingrid before he tells Nora anything about his feelings.

While all this is happening, Nora has also found out something about Josh Pitzer. The last
text he received was Nathan’s upload ID. Why would he need that and who sent it?
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Update Eve

Season 1
Episode Number: 9
Season Episode: 9

Originally aired: Friday May 01, 2020
Writer: Greg Daniels
Director: Daina Reid
Show Stars: Robbie Amell (Nathan Brown), Andy Allo (Nora Antony), Allegra Ed-

wards (Ingrid Kannerman), Zainab Johnson (Aleesha), Kevin Bigley
(Luke)

Guest Stars: Christine Ko (Mandy), Owen Daniels (A.I. Guy), Yvetta Fisher (Batia),
Rhys Slack (Dylan), Hilary Jardine (Mildred), Jessica Tuck (Viv), Bar-
clay Hope (Oliver Kannerman), Phoebe Miu (Yang), Andy Thompson
(Professor), Philip Granger (Uncle Larry), Matt Visser (Jake), William
B. Davis (David Choak), Matt Ward (Byron), Jordan Johnson-Hinds
(Jamie), Susan Saint James (Old Woman), Andrea Rosen (Lucy),
Flossie McKnight (Woman in Wheelchair), Noel Johansen (Lawyer),
Larry Wilmore (Mr. Whitbridge), Ryan Beil (Craig Munthers), Peter
James Smith (Mauricio)

Summary: The Uploads are looking forward to the improvements in the new
Lakeview Operating System. Nathan and Nora stay up late to recover
Nathan’s missing memories.

The episode starts with a talk about how
important it is to make sure all clients are
asleep during the update process. Nora
realizes that keeping Nathan awake could
mean he gets his memories back. Or it
could mean he’s wiped out from exis-
tence. Is he willing to take that risk?

Of course, he is! And Nora has a gift
for him. She managed to steal one of the
coding pens from one of the tech people.
Nathan can use it to get into Lake View’s
code, which could be useful later.

Nathan also has a way of getting out
from under Ingrid. He asks Jamie for a loan. Jamie, who now admits that he slept with Ingrid
and that’s why he’s been avoiding Nathan all this time, offers him $3k. It’s enough for Nathan to
survive in 2gb status for now.

Also, before the upload can take place, there’s an egg hunt. Aleesha tries to get Luke to find
the hunt, even cheating to find out where it is. However, Luke ignores all her suggests. Since the
customer service rep gets $1k, Aleehsa sends David Choke to find the egg. He has enough money
but Aleesha doesn’t. She’s willing to do anything to win.

When Nora wakes Nathan up for the update, she gets a message on her screen to say that
someone is awake in the system. Does she want to cancel the update? Nora tells Nathan that
going through with the update could mean everything that’s happened in Lake View to him could
be erased.

However, Nathan says he doesn’t want to go through with it. He doesn’t want to forget every-
thing that’s happened already. Nora decides the truth is more important and goes through with
the update, opting to restore his memories.
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Freeyond

Season 1
Episode Number: 10
Season Episode: 10

Originally aired: Friday May 01, 2020
Writer: Greg Daniels
Director: Daina Reid
Show Stars: Robbie Amell (Nathan Brown), Andy Allo (Nora Antony), Allegra Ed-

wards (Ingrid Kannerman), Zainab Johnson (Aleesha), Kevin Bigley
(Luke)

Guest Stars: Owen Daniels (A.I. Guy), Barclay Hope (Oliver Kannerman), Andrea
Rosen (Lucy), Jordan Johnson-Hinds (Jamie), Chris Williams (Dave
Antony), William B. Davis (David Choak), Matt Ward (Byron), Josh
Banday (Ivan), Phoebe Miu (Yang), Hilary Jardine (Mildred), Justin
Stone (Dan the Orbit Gum Guy), Andy Thompson (Professor), Susan
Saint James (Old Woman), Nikolai Witschl (Brooding Assassin), Regan
Ross (Security Guard), Mark Anthony Pariñas (Worker), Richard David
Lecoin (Sleeping Lakeview Guest)

Summary: Nathan’s restored memories and shifting emotional allegiances put
Nora in physical danger.

The episode starts with the residents of
Lake View waking up after their update.
Nathan gets his memories back, which
includes a conversation with Ingrid’s fa-
ther. Ingrid’s dad wanted to buy the code
but Jamie didn’t want to sell it. However,
Nathan is willing to sell a copy of it for the
right price.

Feeling bad about what he was will-
ing to do, Nathan decides to pretend that
he didn’t remember Nora. Naturally, Nora
is upset but once she gets over that, she
decides to check out Nathan’s restored

memories. She’s upset that Nathan was willing to sell out his best friend.
It doesn’t really matter, though. Nathan head to his 2gb room, where someone advises him

not to think too much. However, he decides to ring Nora and use up his data. He admits that he
remembers her but was embarrassed. Nora is clearly angry about the type of man Nathan turned
out to be.

Before they can really cover too much ground, someone breaks into Nora’s apartment while
she’s VRing with Nathan. She’s only alerted because he opens her front door. Nathan sees some
of the attack through the computer but Nora rushes out of the window and starts running.

Nathan uses the coding tool to hack into the CCTV to help Nora and helps her escape the
man. He also uses this hack to kill the man in the elevator of a building.

For now, Nora is safe, but it’s not going to stay that way. On top of that, Nathan has used
most of his 2gb to make a few calls.

After telling her dad about the attack, she calls Nathan to tell him that he isn’t the bad guy
and they need to uncover the conspiracy. She also tells Nathan she loves him, but Nathan can’t
say anything. His data is used up and he’s frozen. However, Nora may believe that Nathan is
ignoring her, not realizing that he used up all his data so quickly.
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As Nora leads town with Bryon, Ingrid visits Nathan and gives him an extra gig of data. She
tells him that she uploaded for him. Understandably, Nathan is angry, using up all his data
within seconds.
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Welcome Back, Mr. Brown

Season 2
Episode Number: 11
Season Episode: 1

Originally aired: Friday March 11, 2022
Writer: Izzy Kadish
Director: Dee Rees
Show Stars: Robbie Amell (Nathan Brown), Andy Allo (Nora Antony), Allegra Ed-

wards (Ingrid Kannerman), Zainab Johnson (Aleesha), Kevin Bigley
(Luke), Andrea Rosen (Lucy), Owen Daniels (A.I. Guy), Josh Banday
(Ivan Spelich)

Guest Stars: Peter Bryant (Pastor Rob), Mackenzie Cardwell (Tinsley), Lynn Colliar
(Newscaster), Paulo Costanzo (Matteo), Yvetta Fisher (Batia), Franckie
Francois (Byron Stand-in), Christopher Gillese (Scientist #3), Ian Greg-
son (Scientist #2), Jessica Hayles (Rejoyce), Hiro Kanagawa (Det.
Sato), Alex Kliner (Nathan Greenstein), Alexander Lecoy (Ludd Cullyn),
Shane Leydon (Religious Ludd), Vic Michaelis (Mildred), Sean Milling-
ton (Other Cop), Ann Wu-Lai Parry (Scientist #1), Amanda Posener
(Front Desk Woman), Matt Ward (Byron), Chris Williams (Dave Antony)

Summary: While living with Ingrid, Nathan searches for Nora, who has fled off the
grid.While living with Ingrid, Nathan searches for Nora, who has fled
off the grid.

The episode begins with Nora sitting in a
car, as she listens to a news broadcast
describing how the consciousness of a pi-
geon had been downloaded into a clone
pigeon. This foreshadows the notion that
it may be possible to jump from ’Lake
View’ into the real world.

The news then shifts to ’Freeyond,’
who are getting ready for their grand
opening. In and amongst that, Byron,
Nora’s go-to man for sex is seen trying to
close a deal for a romantic get-away.

A car then pulls up with a man having
a cloth over his head. Nora gets out of her
car and joins the other vehicle. It is her
father, Dave. They both wear hoods over
their head in order to keep a low profile;

they drive off to a remote location.
Nora watches her phone, hoping for a sign that Nathan will respond. But as the season finale

showed, he has run out of data, as we see a frozen shot of Nathan. Nora and her father then
arrive at some woods.

Any means of communication have been abandoned. Dave is not in good health, however.
Then out of nowhere, a man camouflaged from the bushes jumps out. Dave reassures Nora that
he is on their side. They all walk deeper into the woods to get to their location.

Meanwhile, back in the city, we find Aleesha in the office. Nora’s absence from the workplace
has left her with more duties, and customers are annoyed as a result.

She hops into the virtual world to help Luke, who has managed to get himself stuck in a
chimney, bored at the sight that Nathan is not there.
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As we move back to Nora and her father, they have arrived at a campsite (The Luds). It is
rammed full of people, who are armed and doing their daily duties. Nora has a look around and
is happy with the simple life.

She stumbles upon a man (Pastor Rob) asking the residents, "Do you reject technology?" to
which they answer in the affirmative. It is an initiation before they are accepted into the camp.

Nora looks displeased, unsurprisingly, before another bystander (Matteo/Matt) strikes up a
conversation with her. It turns out that Matt is one of the community leaders of the camp.

Nora sarcastically denies that she disapproves before marveling at the man’s fresh vegetables.
"Wow, are those unprinted?’ Nora asks Matt.

They start to open up more, as they discuss their respective struggles in the city and the
woods. Then a group of armed men arrives back at camp, who are obviously delighted.

Matt asks one of them: "Hey, Chris. What did you hit?" to which he replies: "Freeyond." Nora
is puzzled why they would go after them, to which Matt makes clear that most of the residents
here, including Pastor Rob, oppose all forms of the digital afterlife.

In order to help her settle in, Matt takes Nora to a class where new recruits are introduced to
their surroundings, with the chance to write letters to people every week.

After Matt gives a speech, fast-forward and the roles are reversed as Nora and Matt introduce
the new members in tandem. The tech junkie that she was known for has now disappeared.

We then shift to the first sign of Nathan with Ingrid. He is in disbelief, as he walks out of an
elevator before Ingrid shouts that he has ’come back from 2gigs.’

Once again, he is under Ingrid’s control. As Ingrid complains about the hotel’s service to the
AI Guy, Nathan calls out for Aleesha.

After appearing, Nathan asks where Nora is before Aleesha confirms she has not been seen
in two weeks. Horizen has stated that Nora is on a leave of absence, while she does not answer
Aleesha’s calls.

Obviously, because she has no cell phone anymore. Once back in the office, Aleesha complains
about Ingrid to her co-worker Batia before Lucy calls her to the office. Lucy informs her that
Ingrid is an ’elite customer.’

She needs special treatment. But rather than firing her, Lucy decides to promote Aleesha as
a way to stop her complaining, thus allowing Aleesha to hire a temp too.

As we go back to Nathan and Ingrid, he is outraged why it took so long for Ingrid to unpause
him. Well, she was busy planning their new life, including a new bed for them too. Not wasting
any time, Nathan demands to know everything that Ingrid knows.

He stresses that the last time they saw each other, Ingrid informed him that she needed to
protect him. After trying to get to the bottom of why he was ’murdered,’ it is clear that Ingrid will
not let on what she knows.

Having had enough, Nathan walks out clearly exasperated, despite Nora’s attempts to emo-
tionally blackmail him over how she gave up everything to be uploaded.

Nathan tries to call Nora through his virtual phone, but it is clear she won’t answer for reasons
explained earlier. Telling Ingrid that he will be back, Nathan comes across Luke who is sitting
with Ingrid’s grandmother, Mildred.

Rather than stopping to say hello, Nathan runs off in the hope that he can avoid him. Luke
catches up with him, but Nathan manages to convince him that he is busy.

Once he is alone in a bathroom, Nathan tries to track down Nora’s cell phone activity. Clearly,
he is missing her. He hacks into her ’Nightly’ profile and reduces Byron’s rating to a quarter star
out of jealousy that she has been ’with him.’

We are then taken to the headquarters of the NYPD Cyber Crimes Unit, as an officer looks at
the man that was taken out by Nathan, who had tried to kill Nora.

The police file the case under homicide, suggesting that Nathan could have repercussions.
Meanwhile, Aleesha’s attempts at finding a temp are successful.

She hires Tinsley, who has no experience, thus making her the perfect person to swamp with
many duties. As Nora and Matt get closer together, they touch hands while gardening.

Nora denies that there is any chemistry, probably because she is hung up on Nathan, but
Matt senses something between them. But he is ready to wait on Nora if needs must.

After returning from the bathroom, Nathan comes home to find Luke, Mildred, and Ingrid
waiting for him. In order to wriggle out of the situation, Nathan grabs Luke to pretend to head to
the gym and leaves Ingrid hanging.
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They both arrive at the bathroom again, as Nathan informs Luke that he has been trying to
track Nora and how he killed the man that had tried to murder Nora.

As Luke leaves him, we see a glimpse of Nora using a cat avatar as she is in the post office
delivering letters that the residents had written.

In between that, Ingrid and Nathan have a heart-to-heart. She tells him that perhaps she was
impulsive for uploading herself before asking Nathan if he had fallen in love with anyone before
she arrived.

He tells her that he had feelings for someone before stating that it is over. Ingrid tells him that
she is willing to change, as they start kissing, as Nora watches on through the cat avatar.

Realizing what she has seen, Nora goes off to drink with Matt. In the meantime, Nathan leaves
a message for Nora stating that he loves her, but he accepts that she has potentially moved on,
as the episode ends with Matt and Nora looking at each other.
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Dinner Party

Season 2
Episode Number: 12
Season Episode: 2

Originally aired: Friday March 11, 2022
Writer: Lauren Houseman
Director: Jeffrey Blitz
Show Stars: Robbie Amell (Nathan Brown), Andy Allo (Nora Antony), Allegra Ed-

wards (Ingrid Kannerman), Zainab Johnson (Aleesha), Kevin Bigley
(Luke), Andrea Rosen (Lucy), Owen Daniels (A.I. Guy), Josh Banday
(Ivan Spelich)

Guest Stars: Ryan Beil (Craig Munthers), Peter Bryant (Pastor Rob), Mackenzie
Cardwell (Tinsley), Paulo Costanzo (Matteo), William B. Davis (David
Choak), Imelda Gaborno (Little Xerox Woman), Jessica Hayles (Re-
joyce), Stefania Indelicato (Donna Denise), Alexander Lecoy (Ludd
Cullyn), Vic Michaelis (Mildred), Phoebe Miu (Yang), Chirag Naik
(Fahim Sastri), Andy Thompson (Lionel Winters), Chris Williams (Dave
Antony), Celeste Ziegler (Prefera)

Summary: At a status-obsessed dinner, Nathan faces ghosts from his past. Nora
flexes her programming skills as she steps into activism.

The episode begins with Nora and Matt,
who are helping each other chop wood, as
she gazes at him. They tease each other
before sharing a kiss, as people within
the camp look on in displeasure includ-
ing Pastor Rob. Clearly, she has forgotten
about Nathan then.

Then the scene shifts to Luke and
Nathan in the bathroom, with the latter
still trying to track Nora but knowing he
must move on.

Luke does not help the situation, as
he outlines the troubles in Nathan’s life:
No Nora, living with Ingrid, and of course,
having his memories back, which could
get him into trouble down the line.

But at the same time, Nathan is get-
ting around to the idea that maybe he and Ingrid are meant for each other. After all, he did love
her once, coupled with the fact that Ingrid did upload herself for him.

As Nathan considers giving things a go, Ingrid is busy making dinner preparations with the
help of the ’AI Guy’ and Ivan. Nathan returns and agrees to attend the dinner party to the surprise
of Ingrid.

He also manages to convince Ingrid to invite Luke, despite him dating her grandmother Mil-
dred, as well as to invite Yang from ’2gig.’ To make things perfect, Ingrid requests the assistance
of two ’Angels’ to be present at the party.

Then we see Lucy and Aleesha in a meeting, as there is a discussion over how to make Uploads
have a better experience. This includes ’Protykes,’ an initiative that would allow those uploaded
to have kids.

Lucy and Aleesha are not really paying attention before talk emerges over Aleesha’s new temp:
Tinsley. The former is eager but motivated by food before Lucy hints that Aleesha will be one of
the ’Angels’ at Ingrid’s party, much to Aleesha’s dismay.
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Moving back to Nora and Matt, he is eating around a campfire with some other residents. She
has made him some food, which she warns is spicy.

Despite his best attempts to like it, Matt ends up coughing as the others laugh. Nora’s father,
Dave, however, wants more ’chillies.’

Pastor Rob interrupts and tells Dave that Nora needs to take things more seriously. Clearly,
he was not happy about her kissing Matt. Nora defends herself before Dave assures the Pastor
that Nora will work harder.

The dinner party then starts, as Mr. Choak (David) arrives with a programmed version of a
woman who looks like his ex-wife. The AI Guy makes a gaffe over how the woman is Mr Choak’s
sex doll, which displeases Ingrid.

Luke then arrives with a barrel of beer with Mildred behind, who is drunk. The party starts
as we see Yang and ’The Professor’ arrive too.

’The Professor’ is not impressed with the standard of the party, which Ingrid takes out on the
AI Guy. Ingrid then introduces people around the table.

Nathan tries to get the conversation flowing by asking people about their reactions to the
recent update. Then the first course of a bisque arrives, but it is too pungent for the guests. The
party is a disaster, as Ingrid fires the AI Guy in front of everyone.

Then a premium guest request flashes on Lucy’s computer. It looks as though Aleesha and
Tinsley will be the Angels for Ingrid’s party. We then move back to the dinner table, as the
Professor asks Nathan what he thinks about the attack on ’Freeyond.’

Nathan states he was unaware before Mildred chimes in by declaring that she is scared of the
Luds. However, Ingrid was aware of the attack, to Nathan’s surprise.

Meanwhile, Yang approves of Freeyond, while ’The Professor’ states he would never upload to
it. Mr. Choak, though, agrees it is a good idea, as it allows anyone to be uploaded, even poor
people, which Nathan resonates with.

Then Mr. Choak mentions that Nathan informed him that he had worked on a similar project
to Freeyond before the conversation is interjected by Luke and Ingrid as they try to convince Mr.
Choak that Nathan has no memories.

Aleesha arrives to serve the next course before Tinsley helps Aleesha to get things rolling.
Given she is a novice, she programs things to make it seem that Nora is handing out the food.
Once Nathan sees Nora, he is shocked.

Then shifting scenes, Matt and Nora then take a walk as he introduces her to someone from
her old life. Having her eyes closed, she thinks it could be Nathan. However, it turns out to be ’AI
Guy’ who is now ’Boris.’

Shocked at what she is seeing, ’Boris’ tells her that he has been the face of many things. He
has now joined the Luds. Matt suggests that Boris will be used as an avatar that will allow Matt
to sneak into Lake View.

After all, no one would question an extra AI Guy look-alike. Nora asks why the Luds would be
interested in Lake View. Matt informs her that Pastor Rob hates all forms of upload, while the
rest hate it because it is for the rich only.

Matt suggests that Nora help design a compromise avatar and earn her spot in the camp.
Nora agrees. Back at the party, Nathan continues to stare at the ’waitress’ in the form of Nora.

Nathan drops a fork on the ground, and both Nora and he goes to pick it up under the table.
Nathan naturally asks where she has been, but with Tinsley in control, neither of them can
understand as it is not really Nora.

Ingrid is not happy with the waitress before Nathan interrupts and demands that Nora speak.
It is all cleared up when the waitress Nora confirms she is a temp, much to Nathan’s sadness.
Ingrid is not happy that a temp was sent, as ’Nora’ walks off.

Luke and Nathan follow this up with a private conversation over some drinks. The former is
trying to tell him his theory on Nathan’s ’murder,’ while the latter keeps looking at Nora, who is
obviously behaving differently.

The waitress Nora then has a conversation with Nathan by thanking him over how he defended
her. Moving back to the real Nora, we realize that she has finished the avatar and feels she has
contributed to something.

She and Matt then dance. Sometime after, Matt informs Nora that everyone has been im-
pressed with her avatar. And after discussions with the leader, they all want her to go undercover
at Horizen on their behalf.
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She asks Matt if he wants her to go before he states that his feelings are not the most impor-
tant. It is what is in the best interests of the movement. While she is mulling it over, her father
cannot help but tease her over Matt.

Nora has reservations, given that the last time she was there, she was almost killed. Her
father and Matt reassure her that they can protect her with a new identity.

She would not be working alone, but with another camp member: ’Agent Cheeto,’ who just so
happens to be an Ivan look-alike. The party then ends, and Luke informs Nathan that he should
apologize to the waitress Nora as she was not an AI bot.

Luke then apologizes, as she tells him that she needs this job. He reassures her that she did
a good job and gives her a five-star rating.

Nora/Tinsley then hugs Nathan, as Aleesha watches on, knowing the workplace place policy
of getting too close with clients as the episode ends.
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Robin Hood

Season 2
Episode Number: 13
Season Episode: 3

Originally aired: Friday March 11, 2022
Writer: Maxwell Theodore Vivian
Director: Jeffrey Blitz
Show Stars: Robbie Amell (Nathan Brown), Andy Allo (Nora Antony), Allegra Ed-

wards (Ingrid Kannerman), Zainab Johnson (Aleesha), Kevin Bigley
(Luke), Andrea Rosen (Lucy), Owen Daniels (A.I. Guy), Josh Banday
(Ivan Spelich)

Guest Stars: Ryan Beil (Craig Munthers), Mackenzie Cardwell (Tinsley), Paulo
Costanzo (Matteo), William B. Davis (David Choak), Lalo Espejo (Penis-
less Guy), Yvetta Fisher (Batia), Stefania Indelicato (Donna Denise),
Hiro Kanagawa (Det. Sato), Alex Kliner (Nathan Greenstein), Phoebe
Miu (Yang), Chirag Naik (Fahim Sastri), Paloma Nuñez (Job Gerbil
Woman), Logan Zenith Oung (Harry Potter Kid), Andy Thompson (Li-
onel Winters), Jessica Tuck (Viv), Celeste Ziegler (Prefera)

Summary: Frustrated with the inequities at Lakeview, Nathan and Luke decide
to redistribute some wealth with Ingrid’s unwitting help. Nora under-
takes a secretive mission.

The episode begins with Agent Cheeto/Ivan
and Nora sitting in a car, as they get
ready for Nora to go undercover. She is
preparing for an interview at Horizon.

The aim is for her to get a job on the
IT floor, so that the ’Luds’ can put some
ring drives that would allow them to spy
on Horizon. Cleary, Nora is nervous about
doing this.

Meanwhile, Nathan is calling his
mother (Viv) through a virtual phone as
he retells her about Ingrid’s dinner party
from the last episode.

Viv then states how she cannot pay her rent. Nathan suggests asking Ingrid for a loan, but
Viv is not so convinced. In the background, there is Ingrid who has frozen.

Then the scene shifts to the real Ingrid in the real world, who has gotten sick with a UTI after
using the hug/sex suit too much. Then the frozen version of Ingrid unfreezes, as she overhears
the conversation between Nathan and his mother.

Ingrid states that Viv could get a job as a ’Job Gerbil’, which would involve offering services to
clients. If Viv does not get enough money, then her apartment will be lost.

We then join Nathan and Luke having some lunch. Luke cannot help Nathan, as he is broke
too. Nathan makes it clear that they need to make money. Yang from ’2gig’ overhears the conver-
sation and states that she understands, as she is running out of data.

Nathan then sees Mr. Choak, the billionaire, sitting at another table. He manages to hack into
his hard drive with a penknife and gets some extra data which he gives to Yang. Luke and then
Nathan contemplate doing this regularly, much like ’Robin Hood.’

Yang continues to hand out more data to ’2gig; members, after someone left them with a card,
labeled ’Robin Hood.’ It is clear that Nathan and Luke are stealing them.
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Moving back to the real Ingrid, she invites a ’Job Gerbil’ to her house and requests that the
’Gerbil’ pretend to be Ingrid in Lake View, as she is preoccupied with other things. She tells her
everything about Nathan to make it convincing.

Thereafter, Agent Cheeto/Ivan, and Nora arrive at their apartment. Nora is not impressed
with Ivan’s sex bot, as she quietly sends Matt her location in dissatisfaction at what she is
seeing. Suspicions are then raised over the missing data.

The same detective from the cyber crimes unit that had labeled the man, who had been killed
by Nathan for attempting to kill Nora, as a case of ’potential homicide’ in episode 1 arrives at
Horizon.

Lucy is nervous, but to make matters worse, he has a warrant which makes Aleesha anxious
too. Aleesha informs Lucy that they will be fine, as they have nothing to hide.

Lucy agrees before she hides the contents of her ring drive and tells Aleesha to put it in
storage. The latter gets suspicious and looks into it.

It turns out that Lucy had been watching Luke, so much so that she has footage of him taking
a shower naked, amongst other things.

Going back to Nora, she arrives for her interview. Nora enters and sees Batia in the lift, who
assumes she has returned from her leave of absence. Nora comes back and is delighted to see
Aleesha.

Tinsley (the temp) is immediately put in her place, as she gets up to let Nora sit down despite
her desire to talk. Aleesha tells Nora that she has been promoted before she asks Nora where she
has been.

Nora tells her everything is fine with Byron and nothing else. Clearly, Nora is lying. Back at
the house, the ’Job Gerbil’ is pretending to be Ingrid.

Nathan and Luke arrive at the house as they discuss how to steal more data. The Job Ger-
bil/Ingrid overhears them, and Nathan begs that she does not tell anyone about what they are
doing.

The ’Job Gerbil’ uncharacteristically promises not to, which does make Nathan curious. As
they are both about to leave, Ingrid states she can help them ’brainstorm’ over how to steal.

The scene then shifts to the ’Job Gerbil ’/Ingrid wearing some revealing sports clothing, as
she walks down the stairs. She grabs people’s attention as Nathan steals everyone’s data.

Then the real Ingrid arrives back to see the ’Job Gerbil’ using the hug/sex suit and is pleased
to see her do well. Then the roles are reversed, as Nathan takes his top off so that the ’Job Gerbil’
can steal this time.

Meanwhile, Aleesha is in the background watching for suspicious behavior in light of the
detective arriving. She is worried because the ’2gig’ members keep having data to spare. Aleesha
tells Nora that Nathan is up to something.

Tinsley overhears and asks if she can date clients, specifically Nathan, which is ignored. Nora
then jumps into ’Lake View’ to see what is happening.

She sees that Nathan is stealing data but merely smiles. She does not tell Aleesha what she
saw and is more outraged by Tinsley, who has been using her avatar, as well as getting a higher
rating than her.

But before things can go any further, Nora has to go for her interview, which leaves Aleesha
wondering why Nora wants a new job. Then a worker (Craig) comes in and tells Lucy that he has
found irregularities in her department.

He informs her that someone has been stealing data and is giving it to ’2gig’ members after
ten uploads complained about slow data speed. Lucy is relieved, as she thought it was about her
having nude videos of Luke.

The scene shifts as the detective question the two and ask if an upload could access coding
in the real world. Craig denies that this is possible.

The detective is suspicious and then sees Nora in the building, which triggers his memory
about the ’homicide case.’ Meanwhile, Nora is placing ring drives in the different departments.

Craig then tells Lucy that he has a suspicion of how the data is being stolen, as one of their
pen knives has gone missing. We then arrive at ’Poker Night’ in Lake View as Nathan, Luke, and
the Job Gerbil/Ingrid get ready to play in the hope of stealing more data and winning money.

Nathan has the penknife that will allow him to change the cards in Ingrid’s hand to their favor,
while Luke will be the lookout as ’Ingrid’ sits at the poker table. Moving back to Nora’s interview,
Craig is asking her about her experience.
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Lucy then interrupts the interview, as she tells Craig that the penknife that had gone missing
is in use now. They both leave, as Nora is alone, who leaves a ring drive in the office.

She then turns her attention to the computer screen and sees that Nathan is using the
penknife. As we go back to the table, Ingrid raises 100,000 as Nathan changes the cards in
her favor.

The hands are revealed, and she wins with ’three of a kind’ compared to the two aces that Mr.
Choak had. With Ingrid winning again, Mr. Choak is not pleased. The game is then interrupted
by Lucy and Craig.

Luke, being the lookout, tries to stall them so that Nathan has some time to dispose of the
knife, which he does on an old man who is sleeping. After having told Ingrid that this is the last
hand, she accidentally states, ’all in.’

After trying to retract it, the dealer refuses. She then loses everything to Mr. Choak. The only
way for Ingrid to win is if they get a flush.

With Nora overhearing everything, she edits the card to a 7 of hearts from the computer so
that they win. After doing so, Nathan, Luke, and Ingrid celebrate as the old man is taken away
for stealing, who protests his innocence.

Moving back to the interview, Craig returns and is impressed with Nora’s passion. So much
so she ends up getting a job in redesign.

Nora accepts in disbelief, as Craig disposes of a ring drive that he found on his desk that Nora
had put after she denied it was hers. Thus, Nora has completed two missions: gotten a job and
planted spyware.

Aleesha and Nora then celebrate the latter’s new job over drinks. Nora then tells Aleesha that
she was not away with Byron, but Nora refuses to tell her anymore. However, Aleesha does not
mind telling Nora that Lucy has been watching nudes of Luke.

Aleesha then considers blackmailing Lucy before Nora suggests that she could help her with
something else instead. We then see Aleesha giving the ring drive back to Lucy, as the audience
is left to wonder what Aleesha and Nora are planning.

Back with Ingrid and the ’Job Gerbil’, the former is impressed with her performance. So much
so that Nathan loves Ingrid more. He kisses her passionately.

They have sex, and Nathan tells her that it was the best day he had with her before saying he
loves her. Ingrid then feels guilty, knowing it was not her.

Nora is then going home on the bus, as Matt tells her she did a good job. Everything is set up
for her to spy. She tells Matt that she got the job, and Matt tries to convince her he is happy. But
it is clear he is not. He then tells her he has to go suddenly.

The episode ends with the detective reviewing some security footage of someone running,
which grabs his attention. It could very well turn out to be ’Nora,’ but the picture is unclear.
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Family Day

Season 2
Episode Number: 14
Season Episode: 4

Originally aired: Friday March 11, 2022
Writer: Anna Ssemuyaba
Director: Athina Rachel Tsangari
Show Stars: Robbie Amell (Nathan Brown), Andy Allo (Nora Antony), Allegra Ed-

wards (Ingrid Kannerman), Zainab Johnson (Aleesha), Kevin Bigley
(Luke), Andrea Rosen (Lucy), Owen Daniels (A.I. Guy), Josh Banday
(Ivan Spelich)

Guest Stars: Ese Atawo (Pet Therapist), Ryan Beil (Craig Munthers), Mackenzie
Cardwell (Tinsley), Chloe Coleman (Nevaeh), Paulo Costanzo (Matteo),
Ronald Dario (Cyber Security Guy), Yvetta Fisher (Batia), Jase Anthony
Griffith (Ivan Stunt Double), Barclay Hope (Oliver Kannerman), Will
O’Brien (57 Year Old Man), Debbie Podowski (Dylan’s Mom), Susan
Saint James (87 Year Old Women), Rhys Slack (Dylan), Wil Thompson
(Cyber Security Guy #1), Jessica Tuck (Viv), Luvyna Ward (Nevaeh (6
Years Old)), Klarc Jerome Wilson (Jesse)

Summary: Nora’s loyalties are stressed as she is called upon to take revolution-
ary action. Nathan’s visiting family prompts him to consider what he
wants out of his afterlife. Luke invents a new sport.

The episode begins with Matt, Nora, and
Agent Cheeto/Ivan in a car. The car stops
as they arrive at the following location:
’Sunny Purchase School Of Biomedicine.’

They go inside and discover vari-
ous clones. Nora asks what they are to
which Matt replies: ’the bodies of people
who uploaded.’ They remain empty until
someone downloads back inside them.

Nora asks why someone would risk
downloading (jumping from Lake View
into a clone and then the real world).
Matt suggests that it is the perfect way
for someone to do something bad, keep a
low profile in Lake View and then repeat
it all again forever.

Matt and Ivan start unplugging the
machines. Nora protests and states that some of them could be good people. They leave in case
someone catches them, but Nora reconnects one of the machines with the name ’Jake Paul.’

Back at Horizen/Lake View, they have a product launch where they are testing their ’Proto-
tykes’, giving digital babies to customers on a free trial as part of ’Lake View’s Family Day.’

Nathan’s mother Viv and his niece Nevaeh are there. Ingrid tells Nathan she wants one, but
he is not so keen. He tells her that maybe she is sad because her father did not attend ’Family
Day.’

As a compromise, Nathan tells Ingrid she can hang out with his family. As Viv and Nevaeh
arrive, Ingrid tries too hard to fit in. She calls ’Viv’ mum and hugs them, creating a moment of
awkwardness.

Viv has a sly dig, as Ingrid uploaded for someone she is not married to but then agrees that
Ingrid can call her mum. We then shift to Lucy, who tells Aleesha that ’Family Day’ is a big deal.
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She demands that Aleesha’s Angels get good ratings. Lucy tells Aleesha to be harsh on them,
but as Tinsley, Batia and Ivan overhear, they are not pleased.

We then see Nora making sure that ’Family Day’ is going well. She notices Dylan, who is still
stuck as a 12-year-old, as his mother tells him that the adult upload was too expensive.

To make things less awkward, Nora tells them that the archery game has a bug which means
that the winners get paid twice as much, thus hinting they should play it to get more credits.
Dylan’s mother then thanks Nora.

As the day progresses, Nathan, Ingrid and his family team up for a game of catching hoola
hoops blindfolded. Viv and Ingrid face off against Nathan and Nevaeh. The latter win, as Ingrid
is useless.

Nora watches from a distance, but Nathan catches sight of her. Thinking that it is Tinsley,
given she has used Nora’s avatar before, he heads over. Nora panics, but she can’t get away. Nora
tells him that she is the real Nora, and that she has returned.

Nathan tells Nora he thought he would never see her again and asks if they can talk pri-
vately. Nora interjects and says he does not have to explain, as well as stressing that she is with
someone: that is Matt.

Not wanting to admit their real feelings, they both talk up the benefits of their respective
partners. Ingrid then chimes in and takes Nathan away, but before that, she can see that there
is a ’connection.’

Nora watches the two walk off, feeling sad. She is immediately called by Matt on the phone,
who tells her that he has a surprise. Matt informs Nora to meet him at the grey zone in Lake
View at noon.

Batia and Tinsley then interrupt Aleesha to tell her that some bug is happening at the tennis
courts. They do not know how to fix it, so Aleesha intervenes.

Aleesha arrives to see Luke playing tennis with his doubles partner Jessie from the army
against two ’AI Guys’. She asks them what is wrong, but Luke says he is fine and did not ask
Aleesha to come.

Jessie is then mesmerized by Aleesha and tries to woo her, but she is not impressed. Jessie
tells Aleesha that Luke let him use his family day upload pass, and Jessie is impressed with Lake
View.

After Luke challenges her to a game and hits her with a ball, Aleesha agrees, as the players
win points by hitting the other in the crotch. She teams up with Jessie against Luke and the AI
Guy. And Aleesha does very well, which annoys Luke.

Back with Ingrid, Nathan and his family, Viv does not like the digital babies. Ingrid disagrees
by saying they give uploads an opportunity to be parents, but Viv states they are not real.

That makes Ingrid angry, especially since Nathan does not back her up. Ingrid storms off
before Nathan and Nevaeh reluctantly follow her. Back with Ingrid, she is talking to Helen, the
therapist from Horizen.

She tells her that she is angry with Nathan. Helen replies that perhaps Ingrid confuses anger
with loneliness, and it is maybe the latter that she struggles with. After all, no one came to see
her on ’Family Day.’

Ingrid informs Helen that it is Nathan’s failure to agree to have a digital baby. Helen claims
Ingrid has to get to the root cause of why she wants a baby and suggests it could be because
Ingrid thinks she is unlovable.

Ingrid cannot take it any longer, as she tells Helen she is a terrible therapist. We then move
back to Nathan and Nevaeh playing table tennis before they stop as the latter sees Ingrid’s dad,
Oliver.

Nathan wonders why he would be here. Viv suggests maybe it is to see Ingrid, but he does not
trust him. He tells Viv and Nevaeh to wait for him, as he goes to find out.

As he goes to find him, Tinsley arrives with her real avatar. Nathan, having no time to lose,
brushes her off to her dismay and goes to Nora by saying they need to talk privately.

Nathan tells Nora that Oliver is here, but she says it could be just to see Ingrid. She suggests
that Nathan ask Ingrid the truth about his ’murder’ before Nathan states she does not know
anything and suspects that it is the Luds.

Nora claims it is impossible for it to be Luds, given that she is undercover with them after
all. Nathan declares they attacked ’Freeyond’ and hate digital technology. In addition, Nathan
believes they used Oliver to get his code and then had him killed.

38



Upload Episode Guide

Nathan asks Nora why she is adamant that it is not the Luds, after which she tells him that
she is dating a Lud: Matt. Nathan is not impressed and tells her that Luds are crazy.

Nora is not having it, as she has a dig at him by saying the Luds sacrifice things for what they
care about. Nora adds that she trusts Matt before leaving. However, she promises to keep an eye
on Oliver and tell Nathan if she finds anything.

We then see Matt trying the AI Guy avatar that Nora helped to build. It worked, as he joins
her in Lake View to give her the surprise. They go off together in a discreet location. The surprise
is a hyper-worm that would destroy Family Day.

He tells her what to do with it, but Nora does not agree as it would destroy the families. To
convince her, Matt/AI Guy states that her father, Dave and Pastor Rob think she is too kind/soft
to do it.

In order to prove Matt and the Luds wrong, Nora releases the worm. We then arrive back with
Viv, Nathan and Nevaeh as they watch some videos of Nathan playing with his niece.

The hyper-worm then infects the system and destroys ’Family Day.’ A voice emerges, saying
this is an attack and revolution by the Luds. With Aleesha unaware of what is going on, she
continues to play tennis.

Until she sees the AI guy relay the same revolutionary message. Aleesha leaves the match in
panic, knowing she has to fix this. Nathan’s quality time with his family is then interrupted, as
he sees a message saying, ’Abolish Lake View. Delete the Rich.’

Nathan tells them to leave, and as they do so, Viv announces to Nathan that a digital baby is
not a bad idea. However, Nathan confirms he is happy being an uncle.

Aleesha tells everyone in the office to stay calm. With Nora regretting what she has done, she
fixes it. They get suspicious over how she worked things out so fast, but Nora responds with it
being a ’lucky guess.’

Nora then ignores Matt’s call. As she is leaving, the whole office claps her for what she did in
stopping the virus as she attempts to downplay it.

Jessie and Aleesha then talk privately. The former tells her that Luke was his commanding
officer in the army and was never worried. Jessie praises Luke by saying his bravery got a lot of
people through some tough times, which shocks Aleesha.

Jessie then disappears before saying that Luke mentions her a lot in a positive way. Aleesha
wants to know more, but Jessie has gone. The day ends, as Ingrid gets into a lift and is angry at
how the day turned out.

The AI guy then hugs her, and she does the same. She opens up to him and says Nathan does
not value her efforts. She asks the AI Guy if she is loveable, and he says yes.

Ingrid arrives home to see Nathan and tells him she is tired after a hard day. Nathan tells her
that they could get a digital baby. Ingrid is delighted and hugs him.

The episode ends, as they tease each other about when they should get the digital baby before
sharing a kiss.
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Mind Frisk

Season 2
Episode Number: 15
Season Episode: 5

Originally aired: Friday March 11, 2022
Writer: Megan Neuringer
Director: Athina Rachel Tsangari
Show Stars: Robbie Amell (Nathan Brown), Andy Allo (Nora Antony), Allegra Ed-

wards (Ingrid Kannerman), Zainab Johnson (Aleesha), Kevin Bigley
(Luke), Andrea Rosen (Lucy), Owen Daniels (A.I. Guy), Josh Banday
(Ivan Spelich)

Guest Stars: Ryan Beil (Craig Munthers), Aiden Bucci (AI Baby (5 Years Old)),
Mackenzie Cardwell (Tinsley), Alec Coid (AI Baby (3 Years Old)), Paulo
Costanzo (Matteo), William B. Davis (David Choak), Vic Michaelis (Mil-
dred), Jaren Moore (Dirty Man), Scott Pocha (Henchman #1), Andrew
Prest (Henchmen #2), Nikolai Witschl (Buscemi Guy)

Summary: Nathan and Nora race to stop a potentially dangerous technological
advance. Luke boycotts sleep when he finds Horizen is profiting from
his dreams. Ingrid is tempted by a new tech offering: digital babies.

The episode begins with Nathan and In-
grid lying in bed before a huge alarm
wakes him up. He asks her, ’hey, what
is that?’ But she does not respond. The
scene then shifts to Ingrid eating on the
sofa, as she watches a show about bring-
ing up babies.

Having still not woken up, Nathan
goes to investigate. We see that the ’AI
Guy’ is the one making the alarm. He tells
everyone to ’head to the nearest exit.’

Tinsley arrives and tells Nathan it is
just the new security system that has
malfunctioned. She struggles to get it un-
der control, despite her best efforts as
Nathan goes back to sleep.

We then arrive at Agent Cheeto/Ivan’s
apartment. Nora has doubts about Pastor Rob and asks Matt if he can be trusted. Nora stresses
that uploading should be run by families.

But Matt doubles down on his beliefs that ’Lake View’ has to be destroyed. Clearly annoyed,
she tells Matt they need some space. He goes to sleep in the hallway, as Nora retells the story to
Aleesha.

Nora informs Aleesha she will not dump Matt, as well as Nathan’s belief that the ’Luds’ tried
to kill him. She drops a bombshell that, according to Matt, Horizen may have been behind it,
much to Aleesha’s shock, who denies that this could be possible.

Moving onto breakfast, we join Nathan and Luke. The latter is shaking his sausage, as he
looks nervous. Nathan asks if he is fine, to which Luke replies: ’what was that?’ Luke has not
slept in three days and feels he is being watched.

Luke summons Aleesha to declare that Horizen are spying and taking his dreams. However,
she tells him that he is crazy before leaving. Moving back to Ingrid, she has a meeting with Lucy.

41



Upload Episode Guide

Ingrid tells her that she wants a digital baby before Lucy asks if she has Nathan’s consent.
Ingrid has his ’blessing’ which is an attempt to hide the fact that she has not agreed to this with
Nathan.

Lucy tells her she has to start at the lowest level with a baby simulation, to which Ingrid
threatens to scream unless she is given the highest level of a digital baby. Ingrid screams to the
top of her lungs, as Lucy exits.

Shortly after, Lucy jumps into a meeting with Craig. He tells everyone that the government
has relaxed the privacy guidelines governing uploads following the Lud attack on Lake View.

This means they can screen-grab without consent and have a new software, ’MindFrisk’,
which allows Horizen to search uploads’ thoughts in real-time.

Any thoughts that could comprise the security of Lake View can now be detected. Nora and
Aleesha look on with a worried look on their faces. Nora immediately messages Nathan and
informs him that they need to talk.

She tells him about Horizen reading uploads’ thoughts. She believes Ingrid’s dad, Oliver, was
here to meet someone other than Ingrid, perhaps the executives of Horizen.

This explains his brief appearance on ’Family Day.’ In and amongst that, they ask each other
about their respective relationships. Nora lies and states everything is fine with Matt.

Nathan suggests Oliver could read his thoughts, if he reached an agreement with Horizen.
Nora replies that once ’MindFrisk’ is on, Nathan could be deleted given he has his memories.

As Nora’s boss ’Craig’ programmed it, they agree to work together to see if they can hack it.
Meanwhile, Aleesha discloses Luke’s spying concerns to Lucy.

Lucy says they have been spying, as recordings of uploads’ thoughts can be sold for money.
Aleesha is shocked that Luke was right all along. Lucy then rejoins Ingrid, as she is still scream-
ing. Lucy agrees to Ingrid’s demands and gives her a baby.

The spying concerns still continue, however. It turns out that Lucy has been doing it, as she
makes a screenshot of Luke, which he overhears. Luke screams ’get out of my head’ as he is
losing his mind.

Lucy asks Aleesha to put Luke to ’sleep’ in case he has a ’system failure.’ Aleesha drops in
and tries to convince him to sleep. He refuses to do so, citing that they want to steal his dreams.

In the process of trying, Aleesha accidentally pushes Luke out the window, as opposed to the
bed, as he runs off. Much in the same way, Ingrid’s role as a mother is harder than first thought.

She tries to put the baby to sleep, but she is struggling. Mildred says she always has the
’Angels’ if she needs help. In an attempt to make the baby sleep, Ingrid buys some ’nap tokens’
for 99 cents, but they do not work.

As Craig finally leaves the office, Nora enters and gets Nathan on the phone. However, his
computer has a biometric password. Nathan tells her to download an app that will allow her to
detect his DNA through things he has touched in the office.

Nora finds Craig’s hair that allows her to get in. Once inside, she searches for ’MindFrisk.’
Nora enters inside the folder: Craig’s VR office is the same as his real one except for a poster of
a woman in a bikini on the wall.

It turns out that Nora is in ’Lake View,’ where ’MindFrisk’ is located. Meanwhile, Aleesha has
ended up on ’Dream Hub’ while she is in Luke’s dreams, as someone recognises her.

Aleesha immediately phones Lucy and tells her that Luke is having sexual dreams about her.
Lucy states that Luke will ’die’ tomorrow unless he goes to sleep before hanging up.

Back at Lake View, Nathan joins Nora in the office. Nora discovers a file on Nathan that
Horizen have, which showed they knew about his ’Beyond’ project.

They then open ’MindFrisk’, and test it out. Nathan suggests they search his thoughts. They
agree, and it works as they are both left mesmerised as ’MindFrisk’ knows everything that Nathan
is thinking.

Back with the baby, Ingrid is exhausted. However, her baby has grown up to be a toddler.
They get along as they play ’peekaboo.’ Still being exhausted, she tries to get him to sleep.

A short while after, the baby has grown into a young boy. This time, he is demanding his
father and other mother. The boy tells Ingrid that she is not a good mother.

Back with Nora, she asks Nathan if he can practice controlling his thoughts to bypass ’Mind-
Frisk.’ They try once again, but this time on audio mode.
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Nathan cannot control his thoughts, as Nora hears him thinking, ’My God, look at her, she
is so beautiful. I still wanna kiss her so badly’ as Nathan turns ’MindFrisk’ off in a moment of
awkwardness.

Nora is left in shock, while Nathan tells her it doesn’t mean anything. They agree to disable
’MindFrisk.’ But before they do so, Nathan requests that Nora search who is thinking about him.
The results show one person: Mr. Choak.

Nathan wonders why Mr. Choak would be doing that. To make matters complicated, he has
paid for the highest levels of privacy so that no one can see his thoughts. Nora disables that, and
they hear Mr. Choak talking to someone.

Nathan and Nora want to know who it could be. The camera then shows us that Mr. Choak is
talking to the man that Nathan killed to save Nora’s life.

The man looks to have told Mr. Choak that Nathan killed him. The man tells Mr Chaok that
he did not see Nathan’s face but only heard his voice.

The man tries to negotiate a deal that would allow him to be upgraded to Lake View, so he
can get his revenge on Nathan. Mr. Choak’s thoughts reveal that he was not impressed with the
man.

After all, the man let Nora, his target, go and died in the process while requesting to be
upgraded to Lake View. Mr. Choak’s security shows him out, but in the process of hearing the
thoughts, Nora and Nathan know who Mr. Choak was talking to.

It turns out that Mr. Choak and the man had been working together. And because Mr. Choak
believes Nathan does not have his memories, he believes he is in the clear.

After all, it is implied that Mr. Choak had Nathan murdered by backing Oliver and got away
with it. All the while, Nathan and Nora overhear his thoughts.

Nora is puzzled why Mr. Choak would be involved. She tells Nathan to calm down, but he
is not having any of it. Nathan states he has to go to the memory parlour and enhance his
memories.

Nora puts Mr. Choak’s thoughts on mute and tells Nathan it may be wise to remove his
memories, as she will hold them for him. This way, Nathan cannot think about something that
could get him in trouble with ’MindFrisk.’

Nathan does not want to do that, as he likes being the person that he is now. Nora and he
agree they must stop ’MindFrisk’ before it goes live.

Meanwhile, Ingrid’s child has grown into a man. He has locked her out of the house, as he
blasts some music. She begs him to allow her to enter.

In contrast, Luke looks to be snorting cocaine to deal with his problems before Aleesha jumps
in to stop him. Luke breaks down and starts crying.

Aleesha confronts Luke about his sex dreams. In a final ditch to convince him to sleep, she
suggests they get in bed together. After all, if it is on ’Dream Hub’, she wants it to look good.

As he joins her on the bed, she quickly puts him to sleep remotely and leaves. However, he has
begun dreaming about her as she gets a notification from ’Dream Hub’, much to her annoyance.

Back at Lake View, Ingrid wakes up to find her child as an old man. She tries to reverse the
ageing process, but it fails. He looks to be dying, as he thanks her for everything she has done.

Her son’s final wish is that she gives him a name. Ingrid says ’No eer’ as she is not keen.
However, he interprets this as ’Noah’, which he likes before he dies and disappears as Ingrid is
left crying.

Meanwhile, at the memory parlor, we see Nathan watching some old footage as he sees Oliver
and Mr. Choak having met each other. In their conversation, Mr. Choak is heard telling Oliver to
’get rid of him’ [Nathan].

Nathan then checks out his memories about Nora, including the phone call he had made to
her when she went missing, as he declared that he did not deserve her. The following day, Craig
logs into his computer.

He notices that the bikini woman poster has been ripped off the wall, while Mr. Choak’s
thoughts can be heard by everyone, given that Nora had disabled his privacy access.

Now the residents of Lake View stare at Mr. Choak, as they can hear his bad thoughts about
them. Mr. Choak demands Craig’s assistance, who then is met with a message on his computer
saying: "You were hacked by Robin Hood and Black Widow.’

Craig is in a panic, as he bangs his head on the desk as the episode ends.
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The Outing

Season 2
Episode Number: 16
Season Episode: 6

Originally aired: Friday March 11, 2022
Writer: Yael Green
Director: Jeffrey Blitz
Show Stars: Robbie Amell (Nathan Brown), Andy Allo (Nora Antony), Allegra Ed-

wards (Ingrid Kannerman), Zainab Johnson (Aleesha), Kevin Bigley
(Luke), Andrea Rosen (Lucy), Owen Daniels (A.I. Guy), Josh Banday
(Ivan Spelich)

Guest Stars: Mackenzie Cardwell (Tinsley), William B. Davis (David Choak), Michael
Delleva (LA Receptionist), Yvetta Fisher (Batia), Janet Glassford (Build-
ing Super), Jase Anthony Griffith (Maxwell), Hiro Kanagawa (Det.
Sato), Teryl Rothery (Mrs. Kannerman), Tom Tasse (Brian Choak),
Christine Willes (Janet Boxner), Lucas Wyka (Jack Kannerman)

Summary: Nora and Aleesha pursue the mystery into New York City with Nathan
and Luke along on screens. Ingrid receives unexpected visitors.

The episode begins in Mr. Choak’s manor,
as he is talking to his brother, who has
come by. He says the board of Choak’s
company is voting and wants to know if
he can be his proxy, to which Mr. Choak
says, ’I’ll cast my own vote, thanks.’

His brother demands that Mr. Choak
be there in person, as the latter replies:
’I intend to be,’ which suggests that he is
looking to download.

And that is precisely what happens,
as the camera flicks to the following mes-
sage, ’David Choak is downloading off the
system to ’Baskin Robots in Manhattan,’
on Nora’s computer.

She decides to investigate and calls
Nathan to see if he wants to go on a

’guided virtual tour,’ without telling him why. He agrees, and then Nathan asks Luke, who also
comes, as Aleesha has to ’unfortunately’ guide him.

The audience is then introduced to Ingrid. Ivan, AI Guy, and Tinsely have arrived to conduct
a ’home inspection’ to see if she is suitable for her getting a digital baby.

Her prior experience resulted in her having a baby that died within 24 hours. Ingrid disagrees
with them judging her, but after realizing they are scoring her, she lets them in.

The day out begins, as Aleesha and Nora are on the subway. An advert for ’Freeyond’ plays
stating it will launch in five days. Aleesha is annoyed by Luke, who wants to see out the window,
which prevents her from sitting.

As a compromise, she shows him her cleavage. Meanwhile, with Luke preoccupied, Nora tells
Nathan about Mr. Choak downloading and how she has been tracking him via Twitter with
#RobotofGreed.

Mr. Choak is then seen making his way to ’Choak Tower’ in a robot form. Nora informs Nathan
that maybe he is up to something.
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With Aleesha and Luke unaware of why they are really on this trip, Nora tells Aleesha that
Nathan wants to see ’Choak Tower.’ Nathan confirms that to keep their motives hidden.

Back at the inspection, Tinsley is in awe of Ingrid’s collection of shoes and clothes. Ingrid
asks why that is relevant for her parenting, to which Ivan states it shows the balance between
materialism and compassion.

Thus, he gives Ingrid a score of 1 out of 10. Meanwhile, Nora, Aleesha, Nathan, and Luke
arrive at ’Choak Tower.’ Luke is bored and tells Aleesha to go to ’The Empire State Building’
while Nathan tries to convince them it is a good idea to stay here.

Aleesha walks off with Luke, while Nora and Nathan remain. On the signboard, Nora sees
’Freeyond National Office.’ Nora wonders why Mr. Choak would lease his office space to a non-
profit organization.

In response, Nathan states perhaps it is for publicity. However, Nora suggests maybe Oliver
and Mr. Choak took Nathan’s code and sold it to ’Freeyond,’ given that the program is similar to
Nathan’s ’Beyond.’

Aleesha returns to ’Choak Tower’ after refusing to pay $150 dollars per person to see ’The
Empire State’ building. Shortly after, Nora gets a Twitter notification showing Mr Choak heading
towards the ’High Line.’

Nora and Nathan convince Aleesha/Luke to go there for a stroll. However, as they walk, a
camera from the New York Police Department’s Cyber Crime Unit picks up Nathan’s image to a
database by the same detective, investigating the death of the man who tried to kill Nora, and
brands him as a ’person of interest.’

The detective wonders how Nathan could be in Manhattan given that he is dead, but he zooms
in to see that Nora has him there virtually, which intrigues him.

We return to Ingrid’s inspection, which is not going well. But then it is interrupted, as she
freezes suddenly. To the audience, it is revealed that Ingrid pretended to be dead and uploaded
herself via a hug suit.

She only froze as in the real world her mother, Mrs. Kannerman, and brother Jack Kanner-
man, came to visit her apartment, which shocked Ingrid.

In and amongst that, the AI Guy suspects that something is up with Ingrid. Meanwhile,
Ingrid’s mother tells her to stop pretending to be dead and get out of the bathtub from her hug
suit, as it is humiliating.

Ingrid has not washed in ages. She disagrees but then gets dressed and tells her mother/brother
to leave. Mrs. Kannerman informs Ingrid that she has no one to see, to which Ingrid responds by
saying she will have her own family one day and be the mother that she never had.

Ingrid states how she wants to be a kinder mother, who then hints that Ingrid was not the
worst child in the world, in fact, it was Jack.

Back with Nora and Nathan, they see Mr. Choak having dinner with someone. Nathan tries
to convince them all to go in, but it is too expensive for Aleesha’s taste. She goes off to find
somewhere cheaper.

Aleesha and Nora are then enjoying the food, while the AI Guy serves Luke and Nathan some,
so they don’t miss out.

The AI Guy notices the real world through Nathan and Luke’s virtual screen during that time.
He marvels at it and walks away in shock.

We then switch to Aleesha, who dreams of renting a bigger place, but this is impossible unless
she gets promoted at Horizen. Suddenly, Nora gets another notification on her phone about Mr
Choak.

In response, Nathan suggests they all go to ’Queens.’ Luke agrees, so Aleesha has no choice
but to go along. Once they arrive, Nora and Aleesha discuss their time in high school.

Nora was a self-professed geek, while Aleesha claims to have been athletic. In and amongst
that, Nora discovers that Mr. Choak has stopped at ’12300 Jamaica Parkway.’

Nathan suggests they go there, but not before Aleesha shows Luke one of her high school
dance routines which Luke is impressed by.

Back at Lake View with Ingrid, she unfreezes, but the others have gone except the AI Guy.
Ingrid asks where they have gone, and the AI Guy responds by stating they had gone to check
her settings to see if there was an error.

To round things off, the AI Guy knows that Ingrid is pretending to be dead and asks her
directly as to why she has uploaded herself.
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Ingrid asks how he knew and states he must not tell anyone. He agrees, and Ingrid informs
the AI Guy that she is doing it because she loves Nathan.

With that sacrifice, it proves Ingrid is ready for a digital baby, which he approves, much to
her delight. Finally, Nora and Nathan track down Mr. Choak as he drives by in a car.

It turns out he came to a location with the sign ’Freeyond coming soon’ advertised. After
further research, Nora finds that there is only one Freeyond store in New York, which works
against the idea that it is for poor people.

It turns out that Freeyond is mostly in swing states, and with uploads not being able to vote,
this could be a power play. Thus, if you get enough poor people to upload in a particular area,
then it can influence an election.

Aleesha overhears Nora’s conversation with Nathan and confronts her over why they have
been heading to random locations. Nora confesses that it was for a good cause, that being track-
ing Mr Choak.

But Aleesha is angry. She tells Nora that she should have told her the truth rather than
pretending it to be a fun day out. Nora responds by saying she only did that because Aleesha
would have declined if there was nothing in it for her.

The conversation ends with Aleesha taking Nora’s comments to mean that she is selfish. She
walks off in anger and leaves Nora.

Luke reassures Aleesha that she has every right to be angry, given that she works so hard at
Horizen. That is something that Aleesha appreciates, as it made her feel better.

With Nora left alone with Nathan, she tells him to stay positive. Back in the real world, Ingrid
arrives at a place called ’Neckgen’, a regeneration and long-term storage facility.

It turns out that she is preparing a clone of Nathan in the hope that he can be downloaded
into it and thus be in the real world as the episode ends.
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Download

Season 2
Episode Number: 17
Season Episode: 7

Originally aired: Friday March 11, 2022
Writer: Owen Daniels
Director: Jeffrey Blitz
Show Stars: Robbie Amell (Nathan Brown), Andy Allo (Nora Antony), Allegra Ed-

wards (Ingrid Kannerman), Zainab Johnson (Aleesha), Kevin Bigley
(Luke), Andrea Rosen (Lucy), Owen Daniels (A.I. Guy), Josh Banday
(Ivan Spelich)

Guest Stars: Jennifer Garner (Officer Jennifer Garner (voice)), Chloe Coleman
(Nevaeh), Peter Bryant (Pastor Rob), Mackenzie Cardwell (Tinsley),
Paulo Costanzo (Matteo), Michael Delleva (LA Receptionist), Yvetta
Fisher (Batia), Jessica Hayles (Rejoyce), Alexander Lecoy (Ludd Cul-
lyn), Steve Lopez (Conductor), Adrian Petriw (Digital Baby Doctor), Jes-
sica Tuck (Viv)

Summary: Nora rallies the support of unlikely allies and Hyperloops to LA. Mean-
while, the issues in Nathan’s personal life come to a head.

The episode begins with Nora and Nathan
talking in ’Lake View’, but they cannot
hear each other. As they move to the side,
Nora tells Nathan that Mr. Choak and
Oliver buying his code is not a bad thing.

After all, Nathan would have naturally
put in some back doors, which he did. If
he still had his retina, they could break
into it. However, he does not.

Nora claims they need the help of the
Luds. They are the only ones that would
be interested in fighting a common en-
emy. She informs Nathan that she has
to go back there before saying that Matt
is her ex-boyfriend, which makes Nathan
pleased, of course.

Nora leaves and says she will bring
Ivan to help. The scene then switches to Lucy showing Aleesha around an apartment. Lucy
informs her that she has been promoted and will make 100k a year.

Moving to Ingrid, she is at the hairdresser’s getting her hair done by the AI Guy. His mission
is to make Ingrid look nice for her digital baby doctor appointment.

Ingrid wants Nathan to agree to a digital baby, which would show his commitment, and then
hopefully, she can take him to the real world and have a real baby.

Nathan and Luke are now talking, as the latter is rehashing Nathan’s reluctance to have a
baby with Ingrid. Nathan feels guilty, but not about that.

It is over sending Nora back to the Luds. Meanwhile, Luke has his own issues. Aleesha has
sent him to ’G Dream’ where he can only dream about kittens and rainbows, amongst other
things.

Nathan feels maybe he should have a baby with Ingrid, given that she uploaded for him.
However, Luke tells him to come clean, follow his heart and break up with Ingrid.

They arrive at the doctor’s appointment. Nathan and Ingrid are in the waiting room, and we
see a poster saying the digital baby can be carried by either partner.
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That is when Ingrid tells Nathan that she wants him to carry their child. The doctor arrives
and asks if they have questions.

Ingrid requests sparkly eyes for the baby, but she and Nathan both refuse to carry it. The
doctor states he only needs 1 percent of Nathan’s DNA to create the baby.

Despite Ingrid’s persistence, Nathan tells her that he does not want a baby and breaks up
with her. In a moment of desperation, she reveals all and states she has grown his body to 98
percent. Therefore, he can download and come home.

Clearly in shock, he says that this is not possible given that Ingrid is dead. That is when she
tells him that she has been using a hug suit the whole time.

No longer feeling any guilt about Ingrid uploading for him, Nathan is delighted and leaves. We
then see a car with Ivan and Nora sitting inside. He tells her that he is proud of Nora’s leadership,
as they arrive at the Lud camp.

As they get ready to go inside, Nora gets a call from Nathan. She tells Ivan it is her sister and
that she must take it. It is actually Nathan who tells her that he has broken up with Ingrid, that
she is not dead, and the fact that Ingrid is growing his body which he must try to get into.

Nora tells him it is too risky to download, given the number of failed cases involving blown-up
pigeons. Nathan tells her that some stayed alive for 24 hours. And one such pigeon then blows
up immediately in Aleesha’s face, as she waits at the bus stop.

Back with Nora again, Nathan stresses that 24 hours would be enough to use his retina and
break into Freeyond. In any event, Ingrid would not hand the body over.

Thus, they would have no choice but to steal it. The whole time, however, Ivan was listening
to the conversation. He interjects and tells Nora he knows how to get his body.

He says they must convince Pastor Rob to help. Nora tries to do so, but Pastor Rob hates
downloading more than uploading. Pastor Rob cites Jesus as the only example of uploading,
dying for his sins, and then coming back to life.

However, Nora states Christians must follow in Jesus’ steps. She tells Pastor Rob that Nathan
is willing to sacrifice heaven in ’Lake View’ to save the rest.

One member of the Luds joins Nora, along with Matt after some reluctance. Pastor Rob wants
to destroy all the Freeyond buildings, but Nora says that it is only possible if Nathan is in the
real world. This must be done by recovering his body from LA.

We then see Nathan’s mum, Viv, at a Freeyond location in LA. It looks as though she is saying
goodbye to Nathan’s niece, Nevaeh, as she gets ready to potentially upload and join Nathan,
which the latter does not know, of course.

Back in Lake View, Nathan has now moved in with Luke, who is happy to have him. Nathan
tells Luke he might be leaving soon by downloading, however.

Clearly sad, Luke asks if he will return before he hugs him. Luke then gets his house perfect
in case Nathan comes back. As he sleeps, he is still in ’G Dream’ and unhappy.

Meanwhile, on the subway to LA, Matt and Nora are sitting together. He wants to talk about
their relationship, which Nora avoids by quickly watching a movie.

The Luds, Ivan, and Nora have now arrived at the location, Netgen, of Nathan’s body. Matt
enters and tells the receptionist that someone is spray painting the walls of the premises, as a
way to get him out of the building.

As he comes to check it out, Matt accosts him with a gun. The others enter, and they tie him
up. Nora enters the room, with Nathan on the phone, where the bodies are located.

She is struggling to find Nathan’s one. Suddenly, she hears Ingrid’s voice. She is sitting next
to Nathan’s body, telling him how much she wants to be with him again. Nora confronts Ingrid,
as Nathan hangs up.

She tells her to step away from Nathan’s body, as it is an emergency. Ingrid refuses, as Nora
tells her that Nathan must download now or lots of people will die.

Ingrid threatens to pull his body from the machine, and Matt responds by pointing a gun at
her. With things at a standoff, Nora convinces Ingrid to do the right thing and help.

Ingrid agrees as Nora tells Nathan to go to the grey zone to get ready to download. Meanwhile,
the receptionist, who is tied up, knocks a box of stationery on the floor.

With the resulting pencil, he puts it in his mouth and dials the police. As Nathan makes his
way to the grey zone, the AI Guy tells him he is not allowed to go there.

However, Boris, the AI Guy look-alike, intervenes and says he will sort it. Nathan is confused,
but Boris tells him he is here to ’save his life.’ Things are now in place for Nathan to download.
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Ingrid is tied up as she watches. There is a race against time, as the police are on the way.
After losing his consciousness, Matt struggles to get it back.

But after Nora holds his hand, Nathan wakes up. The download has worked. He hugs Nora
as Ingrid watches on with jealousy but knows Nathan likes Nora.

Nathan tells a dejected Ingrid he is sorry but thanks her for the help, as he kisses her on the
forehead. Ingrid tells Nora to look after him and promises to pay extra for it.

They all then run, as the police close in but leave Ingrid tied up in the process. They manage
to get on the subway. When Nathan and Nora are alone, they reveal their true feelings. They kiss
and have sex.

Back at the Horizen office, Aleesha agrees to take the promotion. She and Lucy are delighted.
Meanwhile, Tinsley searches Nathan’s name in the database and finds that he is not in Lake
View.

There is no record of him leaving. She tells Batia, who says he may have fallen in a glitch.
Batia tells her to restore him from auto-backup and not to tell anyone. Tinsley does just that.

Meanwhile, in the real world, Ingrid finds Nathan’s hair from a brush. She is still hell-bent on
having his digital baby. With Nathan being so happy, things take a turn for the worst.

Tinsley’s auto-backup has resulted in him bleeding in the real world, as the episode ends.
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Ticking Clock

Season 3
Episode Number: 18
Season Episode: 1

Originally aired: Friday October 20, 2023
Writer: Greg Daniels
Director: Jeffrey Blitz
Show Stars: Robbie Amell (Nathan Brown), Andy Allo (Nora Antony), Allegra Ed-

wards (Ingrid Kannerman), Zainab Johnson (Aleesha), Kevin Bigley
(Luke), Andrea Rosen (Lucy), Owen Daniels (A.I. Guy), Josh Banday
(Ivan Spelich)

Guest Stars: Rhys Slack (Dylan), Jessica Tuck (Viv), Bassem Youssef (Miro Man-
sour), William B. Davis (David Choak), Mackenzie Cardwell (Tinsley),
Paulo Costanzo (Matteo), Hiro Kanagawa (Det. Sato), Barclay Hope
(Oliver Kannerman), Erin Karpluk (Magruder), Peter James Smith
(Mauricio), Christine Willes (Janet Boxner), Larry Wilmore (Kamyar
Whitbridge), Amy McInnes (Penny Chao), Alex Kliner (Nathan Green-
stein), Graeme Duffy (Rory Shicklemen), Eileen Pedde (Freeyond Cor-
porate Worker), Andrew J. Hampton (Neckgen Salesperson), Em-
manuel Amadeo Badal (Guy in Line), Andrew Job (LA Technician),
Pearce Visser (Tired Person in Line), Akeem Hoyte-Charles (Techni-
cian), Laura Mac (Woman in Line), Sean Thomas Laird (Elijah), Bree
Woodill (Park Woman), Kiera Wallace (Office Woman), Brittney Arana-
Arriola (Poor Person 1), Kevin Dzah (Poor Person 2), Rolando Maldon-
ado (Office Employee)

Summary: Nora and a recently downloaded Nathan race to stop Freeyond before
his head explodes.

Nathan and Nora attempt to shut down
Freeyond before anyone is uploaded into
its shady digital afterlife. This looming
threat is summed up in the opening se-
quence, as Nora dreams about her lover,
Nathan. The couple is seen making out
together, but then Nathan’s ear starts to
bleed and his head violently explodes.
Nora wakes from this nightmare to see
Nathan with his head still intact, but the
threat is still very real; this could techni-
cally happen at any moment.

As Nathan adjusts to his new reality
back in the real world, the digital afterlife of Lakeview carries on without its favorite guest. Luke
holds auditions for a new best friend and Ingrid throws out all of her old clothes, accepting that
her relationship with Nathan is officially over.

Unbeknownst to the Lakeview residents, Nathan’s backup copy has been restored and is
reactivated by Tinsley. This clone enters the digital afterlife without any memories of the last few
weeks. The backup wonders where Ingrid is, still believing that they are together.

He calls her up, just as she is considering moving on from Nathan herself. They reconnect
back at Lakeview, hugging and kissing. Ingrid may have wanted to concentrate on herself and
forget about Nathan, but this new copy’s adoration for her brings Ingrid right back into this toxic
relationship once more. She even agrees to make a new clone of Nathan back in the real world.
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Meanwhile, in reality, Nathan and Nora enjoy their first day together. The couple go for a lovely
walk but seem to be followed and filmed at every turn. Detective Sato then shows up, eager to
swap information with the resurrected coder. Sato leaves his contact details with Nathan.

Next, Nathan and Nora break into Freeyond disguised as cleaners. Nathan enters Freeyond’s
virtual afterlife system with plans to shut the entire project down. He can’t gain full access to the
system though. Nathan does however find the address for the servers, which are based in New
Jersey.

Before leaving, Nathan and Nora spy a suspicious meeting taking place in Freeyond Head-
quarters. David Choak is there, as is Oliver Kannerman. They record this meeting, but little do
they know that Choak has actually spotted them as well. And because of this, he is forced to
fast-track his own diabolic plan in return.

Nathan and Nora show Matteo their footage. Nora thinks that David Choak is working with
the other Upload companies on something sinister. They send this recording to Detective Sato.
Nathan and Ivan then head to the server farm, whilst Nora and Matteo try to dissuade the general
public from uploading themselves to Freeyond’s system.

Ivan and Nathan make it to the server farm, easily gaining access to the building. They find
one solo computer in the entire place. Nathan is confused by this setup, worrying that the com-
pany doesn’t have enough data storage for an entire digital world.

They find a press release video that is yet to be sent out. This video explains Freeyond’s
diabolical plans. They are going to blame the Ludds for destroying the entire digital afterlife,
which includes the destruction of hundreds of servers and the loss of millions of souls. Nathan
realizes that they just want to kill the people so that they are rid of millions of enemy voters.

Nora and Matteo try to convince the queuing general public not to go through with the up-
loads. Even Nathan’s mother Viv is in the crowd. They fail to persuade anyone to change their
minds though. The general public starts to enter the building, uploading to drives with their
human bodies being terminated.

Nathan decides to send out the press release. This stops Viv from going through with the
upload, saving her life in the process. Then Nora and Matteo break into the facility, holding the
employees at gunpoint. They start to collect the drives, hoping to save the victims from complete
obliteration.

Detective Sato crashes the party though, holding them at gunpoint. It turns out that he is a
bad guy after all. Sato received their footage, but he plans to give it back to David Choak for a
financial reward instead. Sato then shoots Matteo in the chest.

Nora sends Nathan a warning message. She then tries to upload Matteo’s consciousness to
the system, but the technology is still warming up. Nora decides to save herself, shooting Sato
with the uploading technology. This kills Sato immediately. Unfortunately, she is unable to save
Matteo, who also dies.

The episode ends with Nathan racing over to the Freeyond building. On the way there, he has
a nosebleed. Nathan and Nora are reunited as police sirens whir in the distance. They take the
mountain of drives with them and flee before being arrested.
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Strawberry

Season 3
Episode Number: 19
Season Episode: 2

Originally aired: Friday October 20, 2023
Writer: Alison Brown
Director: Jeffrey Blitz
Show Stars: Robbie Amell (Nathan Brown), Andy Allo (Nora Antony), Allegra Ed-

wards (Ingrid Kannerman), Zainab Johnson (Aleesha), Kevin Bigley
(Luke), Andrea Rosen (Lucy), Owen Daniels (A.I. Guy), Josh Banday
(Ivan Spelich)

Guest Stars: William B. Davis (David Choak), Mackenzie Cardwell (Tinsley), Ryan
Beil (Craig Munthers), Amy Farrington (Cheyenne), Tahmus Rounds
(Bill), Travis Burnett (Logan), Yvetta Fisher (Batia), Andy Thompson
(Lionel Winters), Sean Thomas Laird (Elijah), Corin Clark (Tiktokker)

Summary: Nathan and Nora struggle to make their relationship work, while Ingrid
tries to make the best of her second shot at love.

The episode begins with an update on
the fallout from the previous episode.
The news mentions Sato’s death and the
shutting down of Freeyond. The com-
pany still blames the Ludds for the fiasco
though and appears to have tricked the
general public into accepting this lie as
the truth. Their diabolic plan may have
worked, but they didn’t kill off half as
many voters as they’d hoped.

Nathan and Nora continue their mis-
sion in the present, returning the drives
of the individuals who gave their lives,

hoping to be uploaded to Freeyond. The couple finds themselves at a farm, returning their next
drive. The owners of this farm believe that they lost their son during the Ludd riots and think that
this is a scam, but he was in fact killed being uploaded to Freeyond. The parents are eventually
convinced and invite the couple in for a meal.

Meanwhile, in Lakeview, Ingrid and the backup Nathan are getting more intimate with each
other. Ingrid summons her handler Tinsley after their latest lovemaking session to make a point.
Tinsley is red-faced and clearly jealous of Ingrid. They speak together outside afterward.

Tinsley confesses to the truth; she lost Nathan and rebooted him with a backup copy. Ingrid
understands the ramifications of Tinsley’s actions. The new Nathan has no memory of what
happened in the last month. Ingrid now has a fresh start with her ex-boyfriend.

Ingrid decides to make the most of this mistake, ordering Tinsley to change her look and offer
them a free wardrobe of clothes. Tinsley surrenders. Later, Ingrid gossips with her hairdresser,
deciding to go for a new look. The stylist gives Ingrid a new hairstyle, one that closely resembles
Nora’s.

Back in the real world, Nora and Nathan are interrogated about their relationship by the
farmers. Nathan worries that he’ll have more nosebleeds, but seems to have survived the first 24
hours unscathed. The next day, the couple is put to work on a futuristic farm. They try to bond
with each other but seem to be annoyed by the tiniest things they say or do.

Elsewhere, Aleesha is handed a promotion and is tasked with educating the AI guys about
human emotions. Luke struggles to move on without Nathan in his life. I’m surprised he hasn’t
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bumped into the backup Nathan yet. Luke decides to delete all his old memories that include
Nathan and replace them with childhood cartoons instead.

David Choak worries that he’s losing his mind, having seen Nathan in the real world and in
the digital afterlife too. He wonders if he’s glitching and asks his handler for more information.
Aleesha becomes concerned with Luke and questions him about his deleted memories. They
comfort one another, making new memories together instead.

Nora and Nathan discuss their minor differences and agree to let them slide. They kiss and
make up before heading back on their mission.

The episode concludes in the digital afterlife. Back-up Nathan and Ingrid go out for a meal
together. Nathan questions Ingrid’s new look and diet. Ingrid admits that she wants to please
Nathan, but her partner is sweet, stating that he loves the old Ingrid.

Ingrid finally relents and owns up to her darkest secret. She admits that she never uploaded,
she lied to Nathan all along. Ingrid just wanted to be with Nathan no matter what. She apologizes
and surprisingly, Nathan accepts this apology with no repercussions. He just tells her to stop
lying in the future. Because of Nathan’s reaction, Ingrid decides to save this copy. She tells
Tinsley to cancel the deletion. The backup version survives another day.
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CyberDiscountDay

Season 3
Episode Number: 20
Season Episode: 3

Originally aired: Friday October 27, 2023
Writer: Megan Neuringer
Director: Tom Marshall
Show Stars: Robbie Amell (Nathan Brown), Andy Allo (Nora Antony), Allegra Ed-

wards (Ingrid Kannerman), Zainab Johnson (Aleesha), Kevin Bigley
(Luke), Andrea Rosen (Lucy), Owen Daniels (A.I. Guy), Josh Banday
(Ivan Spelich)

Guest Stars: Chloe Coleman (Nevaeh), William B. Davis (David Choak), Jessica Tuck
(Viv), Mackenzie Cardwell (Tinsley), Peter James Smith (Mauricio),
Stacie Greenwell (Aleesha’s Mom), Jasmine Ashanti (Aleesha’s sister),
Ravi Kapoor (Dr. Kapoor), Robel Zere (Aleesha’s Brother-In-Law), Alvin
Sanders (Aleesha’s Dad), Marcello Guedes (Gohan), Conor Wylie (Re-
cruiter), Abbey St. Brendan (Big Viv), Graeme Duffy (Rory Shickleman),
Travis Turner (Tom), Renée Taylor (Package Lady), Stefania Indelicato
(Donna Denise)

Summary: The gang celebrates CyberDiscountDay while Nora discovers some-
thing game-changing: Nathan has been copied in Lakeview.

The episode begins with Nathan check-
ing up on his old company. Nathan con-
tinues to have nosebleeds though and
these symptoms imply that he doesn’t
have long left before his head explodes.
He keeps this news a secret from his lover
Nora.

The couple meet up with Nathan’s
mom Viv to celebrate Cyber Discount Day
together. Viv lives in a cheap, crowded
building, sharing her living space with
multiple strangers. Nora and Nathan are
forced to share a bed with Viv that night,

as they are struggling with their finances.
They both agree to start saving up for their own place. Nathan looks for work in the real world,

whilst Nora sneaks in some extra shifts at Lakeview. Nathan applies at a temp agency, but he is
unwilling to degrade himself for money.

Meanwhile, in Lakeview, Cyber Discount Day gets underway. Ingrid is excited to spend lots
of money, but she is also struggling with her finances because her family has finally cut her off.
The copy of Nathan is looking forward to the big buffet that night, but Ingrid cannot afford it.

Aleesha is also stressed. She’s been asked to work some extra shifts herself. She tries to juggle
this heavy workload at the same time as cooking for her family in the real world. Aleesha orders
the AI guys about, although they are spurred on by Luke and stage a protest, refusing to work
on the busiest day of the year.

Nora researches the issues with human downloads, concerned about Nathan’s safety. She
then begins another shift at Lakeview. Nora is able to fix the AI guys’ malfunctions and then
spots Ingrid in the crowd. She overhears Ingrid blackmailing Tinsley for a free buffet.

This strange conversation inspires Nora to re-enter Lakeview. Here she finds the copy of
Nathan taking a shower. Back in the real world, the real Nathan collects rubbish for work. He
misses the splendor of Lakeview and decides to patrol the streets looking for a better job.

59



Upload Episode Guide

Aleesha stresses at home, cooking her family a 3D-printed meal. Her mother tinkers with the
machine and breaks it though. Aleesha is then informed of drama brewing back at Lakeview. The
AI guys are all refusing to work again. They blame Luke for planting the idea of taking time off
into their heads. To get the AI guys working once more, Aleesha promises them their own party
that night.

Nathan finds a vacancy at a Hug Suit Rentals shop. On entering, he discovers that Ingrid is
working there. She admits that her family has cut her off because she was too obsessed with
Nathan. Ingrid then brags about having a new boyfriend. Nathan asks if they are hiring still,
mentioning his need for work. Ingrid suggests looking for vacancies at the meat print factory.

Having taken a trip to the factory, Nathan returns home with a misprint slab of meat. As the
friends and family members sit down for their meal together, Nora cannot help but blurt out her
crazy news. She informs Nathan that there is a copy of him roaming around in Lakeview. Nathan
realizes that Ingrid is sleeping with his copy.

Aleesha returns home from a busy day at work to be with her family. They have decided to eat
without her though. She is upset by their rudeness and returns to Lakeview immediately, where
she has a meal with Luke and the AI guys instead. Aleesha bonds with Luke and even teaches
the AIs how to eat properly.

Ingrid returns to Lakeview after her tiring shift too. She tells the copy of Nathan that she
cannot afford the buffet, that she is poor and has had to get a job. Nathan is supportive, adding
that he is proud of her. He states that Cyber Discount Day is not about the money but about
family and friends instead. This makes him think about his mother.

The copy of Nathan then calls Viv in the real world, to speak with his mom. The gang panics,
not wanting the two Nathans to see each other. The real Nathan is eager to see what his copy
looks like, but Viv keeps the camera away from him. Real Nathan is jealous of his handsome
counterpart.

Nora comforts Nathan afterward, saying that she loves him. The episode then concludes with
Nathan having his worst nosebleed yet. It doesn’t look great for real Nathan’s future existence in
this reality.
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Download Doctor

Season 3
Episode Number: 21
Season Episode: 4

Originally aired: Friday October 27, 2023
Writer: Farhan Arshad
Director: Tom Marshall
Show Stars: Robbie Amell (Nathan Brown), Andy Allo (Nora Antony), Allegra Ed-

wards (Ingrid Kannerman), Zainab Johnson (Aleesha), Kevin Bigley
(Luke), Andrea Rosen (Lucy), Owen Daniels (A.I. Guy), Josh Banday
(Ivan Spelich)

Guest Stars: Chloe Coleman (Nevaeh), Jeanine Mason (Karina), Bassem Youssef
(Miro Mansour), William B. Davis (David Choak), Jessica Tuck (Viv),
Barclay Hope (Oliver Kannerman), Mackenzie Cardwell (Tinsley), Pe-
ter James Smith (Mauricio), Ravi Kapoor (Dr. Kapoor), Christine Willes
(Janet Boxner), Amy Farrington (Cheyenne), Tahmus Rounds (Bill),
Erin Karpluk (Magruder), Graeme Duffy (Rory Shickleman), Kristine
Cofsky (Holden), Amy McInnes (Penny Chao), Phoebe Miu (Yang),
Aaron Read (Patrick), Marlee Walchuk (Delores), Geoff Edwards (Vern),
Kavandeep Hayre (Bartender #1), Abbey St. Brendan (Big Viv), Ruairi
MacDonald (Bartender #2), Glen Ferguson (Call Center Employee)

Summary: Nathan and Nora track down the doctor who invented download, while
Aleesha rises higher in the Horizen hierarchy. Ingrid and back-up
Nathan grow closer.

The episode kicks off seconds after the
previous episode. Nathan is bleeding from
his nose and all his friends and fam-
ily members panic, attempting to stop
the bleeding straight away. Nora urges
Nathan to go and see the doctor who in-
vented this technology to begin with.

Nathan worries about being spotted in
public on the journey and Viv’s boyfriend
Mauricio offers his own solution. They
hitch a ride in a crate strapped to a drone.
Nathan and Nora travel to San Francisco
to meet the "Download Doctor" himself,

Ari Kapoor, the famous inventor behind Nathan’s current downloaded, real-life body.
On their way to see the doctor, Nathan asks if they can keep his download status a secret.

Nora agrees. She is then called by Aleesha, who happens to be heading in the same direction.
Aleesha and her boss Lucy are traveling to a conference in San Francisco. Nora lies though,
stating that she is back in Los Angeles.

In the other subplots, Luke discovers that veterans are having their funding cut and he must
find work in Lakeview to cover his costs. He takes a job in the grey zone, whilst Ingrid and her
new Nathan decide to enjoy a day off together, taking a perilous detour to the oldest version of
Lakeview.

Using a hack that Luke taught him, the copy of Nathan takes Ingrid to this eerie, old version
of Lakeview, which is completely off the grid. On their arrival, they are greeted by a creepy
concierge, who malfunctions terribly. Tinsley is then notified that her Nathan has left the system
again. Panicked, she starts to restore yet another backup copy.
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Nora and Nathan lie their way into Dr Kapoor’s home, informing the doctor that they have
just been attacked. The doctor gives Nathan a full body scan but concludes that the patient is
fine. Nora then blurts out that Nathan is a download.

She addresses her concerns; Nathan has been in this body for 26 days now and has started
to have nosebleeds. Nathan admits to having four nosebleeds so far. The doctor hands Nathan
some pills to take, advising that Nathan re-uploads if his symptoms worsen.

Elsewhere, Aleesha and Lucy attend the conference. Aleesha is put on the spot and asked
if she has any ideas she’d like to share. She mentions the dated feel of Lakeview, hinting at
modernizing the digital world. The other guests are impressed with Aleesha’s ideas. Later, Aleesha
finds herself flirting with Karina, another Horizen employee. They end up spending the night
together.

Nathan and Nora chat after their meeting. Nora doesn’t trust the doctor, but Nathan has
already started taking his pills regardless. They discuss their options. Nora wants to hand out
more hard drives, but Nathan would rather they shacked up for the night.

Nathan takes Nora to an old friend’s apartment that he has access to. The apartment appears
to be empty. The owner soon returns though, startling Nathan and Nora. The owner is Holden,
one of Nathan’s ex-girlfriends. Things start awkwardly, Nora seeing Holden as competition more
than anything. But they eventually break bread together.

The topic of conversation turns to the subject of Freeyond. Nora confesses that the Ludds
had nothing to do with the attacks, it’s all a conspiracy. Holden proposes that they start a class
action lawsuit against Freeyond.

Meanwhile, Ingrid and the backup Nathan explore the old version of Lakeview together. This
spooky place is entirely deserted, except for one creepy guest who still lives there. He scares
Ingrid so badly that she exits the digital world. The stranger then starts to drain Nathan of his
energy. Ingrid returns just in time to save Nathan’s life though.

They agree to never return to this horrid place and sneak back into Lakeview. Tinsley was just
activating another backup version when the previous one reemerged in Lakeview. This causes
the second backup copy to fall apart. Luckily, we aren’t treated to a third Nathan.

The episode ends with David Choak’s storyline. The wealthy man is kept from attending an
important meeting. He asks Ivan to take him into the real world. Ivan makes a joke and David
threatens him, talking about Ivan’s dirty secrets. In the final shot, we see Ivan holding an impor-
tant piece of technology with David’s name on it. Is that David’s Lakeview hard drive he has in
his hands?
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Rescue Mission

Season 3
Episode Number: 22
Season Episode: 5

Originally aired: Friday November 03, 2023
Writer: Stephanie Johnson
Director: David Rogers
Show Stars: Robbie Amell (Nathan Brown), Andy Allo (Nora Antony), Allegra Ed-

wards (Ingrid Kannerman), Zainab Johnson (Aleesha), Kevin Bigley
(Luke), Andrea Rosen (Lucy), Owen Daniels (A.I. Guy), Josh Banday
(Ivan Spelich)

Guest Stars: Andrea Rosen (Lucy), Jeanine Mason (Karina), Yasen Peyankov (Za-
lan), Veronica Long (Mersaydeez), William Gibson (Author William Gib-
son), Rhona Rees (Engineer), Kristine Cofsky (Holden), Jason McKin-
non (Nathan Double), Savannah Wells (Burly New Yorker), Halia Hir-
niak (Ethel Braithwaite), Petar Gatsby (Henchman), Walcott E. Morgan
(Homeless Man), Wenke Song (Creepy Man in Latex Gloves), Marco
Walker-Ng (Instructor)

Summary: Nathan teams up with his own copy to save Luke, Nora is discovered
by the conspiracy.

The episode opens with Luke inviting the
AI Guy to go on an adventure with him to
the Grey Zone. This innocent request is of
course an excuse for Luke to trade in the
AI Guy for a reward. The AI Guy trans-
forms into a coconut so he can sneak out
of Lakeview undetected.

Meanwhile, Nora struggles to adjust to
living with Nathan’s ex-girlfriend Holden.
The ex’s dog accidentally digests some of
Nathan’s new pills and Holden is forced to
take them to the vets. Nora urges Nathan
to go to the hospital himself, but Luke

calls first, interrupting their chat. Luke is locked up in a prison in the Grey Zone and needs
their immediate help.

A quick flashback reveals that Luke got cold feet selling the AI Guy and ended up in a cell
after upsetting the gangsters he was supposed to be negotiating with. While Luke and Nathan
are chatting, the backup copy of Nathan calls, confusing matters further.

The backup Nathan is hurt to hear that he has been cloned, but no one has the heart to
tell him the truth, that he is in fact the clone. Ingrid refuses to be the bearer of bad news and
swiftly exits from Lakeview. The real Nathan promises to explain everything in person though.
They agree to meet in the Grey Zone, where duplicates can interact.

While Nathan finds a way into the Grey Zone, Nora is tasked with collecting backup Nathan.
She secretly loves the fact that there are two Nathans now and hugs backup Nathan on her
arrival back in Lakeview. Nora takes the copy straight to the Grey Zone. Ingrid spies on them as
they catch up in the lobby, she’s jealous of their chemistry.

Elsewhere, Aleesha is given another project to spearhead. Karina and Lucy want to experiment
with a downloaded version of the AI Guy, placing him into the real world. Aleesha is tasked with
guiding this AI clone through New York City. This proves difficult, as the AI Guy keeps walking
into traffic and acting strangely.
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Back in the Grey Zone, Nora tells backup Nathan that he is the clone and she is in a rela-
tionship with the other Nathan. Both Nathans are then introduced to one another. The Nathans
actually bond with each other, performing an impromptu, synchronized dance.

Nora decides to go and get Nathan more pills after the dog ate most of them, leaving the two
Nathans to go and save Luke together. On their journey through the Grey Zone, they discuss
Nora. Backup Nathan is clearly saddened that he is not with Nora. He does however state that
he is happy with Ingrid though.

The two Nathans pretend to be AIs and ask to make a trade with the gangster in the Grey
Zone for Luke’s life. Luke is elated to see the Nathans come to his rescue, but their plan goes
terribly. The gangster sees straight through their lies.

The real Nathan offers the gangster the backup Nathan without hesitation in another trade-
off. This is just a trick though. Real Nathan pretends to be the backup copy. The deal goes ahead
and Luke is freed. As soon as the real Nathan is thrown in jail, he just exits the virtual reality,
taking off his goggles to escape with ease. Backup Nathan’s plan works a treat. All three of the
friends are then reunited in a safe part of the Grey Zone.

Back in the real world, Nora is told by Holden that Nathan’s pills aren’t anything special, just
ordinary medicine used to help with flatulence. Nora is shocked by this revelation. She goes to
confront Dr Kapoor but finds a stranger in his house. Panicked by a shifty-looking man lurking
in the home, Nora bails.

She is soon chased by this mysterious man down the street though. Nora runs away but is
cornered by even more thugs. Just as they are about to attack her, Nora blacks out. She then
wakes up in Lakeview. Has she been uploaded to the digital world? Has Nora been killed? The
episode concludes with this cliffhanger ending.
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Memory Crackers

Season 3
Episode Number: 23
Season Episode: 6

Originally aired: Friday November 03, 2023
Writer: Owen Daniels
Director: Alberto Belli
Show Stars: Robbie Amell (Nathan Brown), Andy Allo (Nora Antony), Allegra Ed-

wards (Ingrid Kannerman), Zainab Johnson (Aleesha), Kevin Bigley
(Luke), Andrea Rosen (Lucy), Owen Daniels (A.I. Guy), Josh Banday
(Ivan Spelich)

Guest Stars: Jeanine Mason (Karina), William B. Davis (David Choak), Bassem
Youssef (Miro Mansour), Jessica Tuck (Viv), Peter James Smith (Mauri-
cio), Barclay Hope (Oliver Kannerman), Erin Karpluk (Magruder), Kris-
tine Cofsky (Holden), Jason McKinnon (Nathan Acting Double), Amy
McInnes (Penny Chao), Graeme Duffy (Rory Shickleman), Betty Jack-
son (Sweet Old Woman)

Summary: Nora and Nathan find important clues to expose Freeyond, But search
poses a challenge for their relationship.

The episode opens with the two Nathans
parting ways. Suddenly, their mother
calls, she has received a strange pack-
age in the post. It happens to be from
Ivan and it contains David Choak on a
hard drive. Now they have some serious
evidence they can use against Freeyond.
Real Nathan calls Nora to tell her the good
news, but she doesn’t answer his calls.

We then return to Nora in Lakeview.
Nora is overwhelmed to discover that
she is dead. Aleesha questions her about
the suspicious circumstances surround-

ing her last 24 hours. This interrogation confuses Nora, who knows all of Lakeview’s protocols.
Karina pushes Aleesha to press Nora harder, revealing the truth of this setup. Nora isn’t dead

at all and she isn’t in Lakeview either. She is being kept prisoner on a fake set, which is built to
look like Lakeview. Karina wants to know the truth about Nora’s private investigation and has
conned her hostage.

Aleesha is concerned about the legitimacy of this probing though. Karina admits that they are
breaking many laws, but Nora is a security risk. She is hiding something and they need to find
out what it is. With Aleesha failing to gain any clues herself, Karina goes in to interrogate Nora.
But Aleesha uses this opportunity to protect her old friend without Karina’s knowledge, telling
Nora to keep quiet. Nora manages to fool Karina and is released.

Nora’s last day’s worth of memories are wiped. She has no idea what has just happened to
her, believing that she was mugged. Nora tells Nathan about her weird dreams, then informs
her lover that the pills he’s taking aren’t real, Dr Kapoor tricked them. Now the doctor has gone
missing and she was chased. Nathan updates Nora about David’s hard drive in the meantime.

Real Nathan then speaks with David Choak, who they have trapped on a hard drive. The
villain refuses to answer any questions. Nora and the two Nathans split up and tackle the task
at hand, analyzing all of David’s memories, searching for any incriminating evidence.
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This task allows backup Nathan and Nora the chance to chat to one another in private. They
discuss their relationships. Nora finds herself flirting with fake Nathan and panics. Meanwhile,
Ingrid gets drunk by herself, worried that she’s ruined her chances with backup Nathan.

Real Nathan finds some possibly incriminating footage and shows the group. In this footage,
David Choak and the other Upload bosses discuss the votes. They want to change the law so that
all Uploads can work. With their dodgy dealings, they look set to win the majority of votes. Nora
sees Karina in the footage, vaguely remembering the woman from her dreams.

Drunk Ingrid then interrupts Nathan’s work. Ingrid worries that backup Nathan and Nora are
hanging out. She’s suspicious that they might be having an affair. Real Nathan doesn’t trust his
own double either. Nathan and Ingrid talk about their jealousy issues.

Ingrid and the real Nathan open up to one another. Real Nathan doesn’t feel like himself since
the download and Ingrid has serious self-confidence issues. At the same time, backup Nathan
and Nora chat. Backup Nathan doesn’t trust Ingrid, who continually lies to him. Nora tries to
defend Ingrid though.

Another incriminating piece of footage shows David Choak and Ingrid’s father Oliver Kanner-
man talking. They have an evil plan to save a fortune. David Choak wants to rent the Uploads.
Ingrid’s name is mentioned in the discussion. Her father wishes that Ingrid had died too.

This news hurts Ingrid terribly, her own father wants her dead. Ingrid just wants someone to
be proud of her. Real Nathan says that he is and the old lovers hug. Ingrid takes this kindness
as a flirtatious move and tries to make out with Nathan. He rejects her advances though.

The episode then ends with backup Nathan and Nora. Nora is annoyed that a drunk Ingrid
and her Nathan are currently socializing together. She admits that real Nathan has lost his
confidence since the download. They spend too much time discussing the conspiracy too, hinting
at a declining love life.

Backup Nathan takes this as a sign and makes a move on Nora. They nearly kiss, but Nora
rejects backup Nathan. She still loves real Nathan despite his faults. They both agree to stay
with their respective partners. Backup Nathan kisses Nora on the forehead instead, although
he’s clearly confused by all this, unsure where his loyalties lie.
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Upload Day

Season 3
Episode Number: 24
Season Episode: 7

Originally aired: Friday November 10, 2023
Writer: Maxwell Theodore Vivian
Director: Sarah Boyd
Show Stars: Robbie Amell (Nathan Brown), Andy Allo (Nora Antony), Allegra Ed-

wards (Ingrid Kannerman), Zainab Johnson (Aleesha), Kevin Bigley
(Luke), Andrea Rosen (Lucy), Owen Daniels (A.I. Guy), Josh Banday
(Ivan Spelich)

Guest Stars: Jeanine Mason (Karina), Mackenzie Cardwell (Tinsley), Ravi Kapoor
(Dr. Kapoor), Kristine Cofsky (Holden), Andy Thompson (Lionel Win-
ters), Wenke Song (Creepy Man in Latex Gloves), Matina Birtch (Re-
ceptionist), Celeste Ziegler (Choak’s Prefera), Mark Chavez (IT Guy #1),
Gerry Dai (IT Guy #2), Ali Yassine (IT Guy #3), Chris Shields (Senior
Lawyer), Nick Preston (Paralegal), Kyle Strauts (Blue Man), Caroline
Battista (Bossy Onlooker), Babak Haleky (Lawyer 1), Alan Ramon Ward
(Lawyer 2)

Summary: Nathan and Nora make an effort to have a special last day together.

The episode begins with Nathan show-
ing Nora around his virtual reality coding
room. He plans on creating his very own
Lakeview in there, so that the couple can
live happily ever after together, away from
the troubles of the real world and the un-
predictability of the digital realm.

Nathan has wasted most of his time
perfecting the coding for a single chair
though and the room needs working on.
This backup plan has been pushed to the
forefront though as Nathan clocks in a
full month in the real world. It’s only a

matter of time before his head explodes. They decide to re-upload Nathan before this one-month
anniversary and before Nathan’s inevitable death.

To celebrate this uploading, Nathan and Nora plan a romantic day together. It’s the send-off
that Nathan never got the first time around, but their plans are constantly being delayed on this,
his second "Upload Day." Holden asks Nora to head over to the offices, she is needed right away.
Nathan thoughtfully accepts these delays without any complaints.

Back in Lakeview, Ingrid probes backup Nathan about his flirtations with Nora the previous
day. Backup Nathan admits that he nearly kissed Nora, but promises that nothing happened.
Ingrid is furious anyway and plans to use Nora’s avatar to go undercover. She hopes to trick
backup Nathan into displaying his real emotions for Nora.

In the other subplots, Aleesha worries about Karina’s twisted allegiances and asks Luke to vet
her in person. Meanwhile, Ivan and backup Nathan discuss David Choak’s hard drive in public.
One of the AI Guys overhears this secret conversation. Ivan panics and forces the AI Guy to keep
his secret safe. Of course, the AI Guy struggles to follow such orders.

Ingrid then takes over Nora’s avatar and speaks with backup Nathan in Lakeview’s lobby.
Backup Nathan susses her out almost immediately but plays along. Ingrid is then put to work,
discovering firsthand how poorly Nora has been treated by her fellow co-workers at Lakeview.
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Out in the real world, Nathan waits for Nora’s meetings to finish. She explains that the evi-
dence against David Choak can’t be used as it is classed as stolen property. They need someone
to testify instead. Nathan volunteers, but it needs to be someone alive. In the meantime, Nathan
orders some spicy food.

After yet more meetings, Nora has some good news. Holden might be able to get Nora a
permanent position in the firm and pay for her to go to law school. Nathan is genuinely pleased
for his partner, although their special day is interrupted once more.

Meanwhile, Luke bonds with Karina over drinks. He impresses her with stories of his many
hacks in Lakeview. This ends with Luke losing his premium access though. Luke was at first
fond of Karina, but this sudden betrayal completely changes his opinion of her. Karina is not to
be trusted.

After a long day working as Nora’s avatar, Ingrid returns to her partner. Backup Nathan
hints at Ingrid’s lies, but she just tells him that Nora is having a tough time at work. She now
sympathizes with her enemy. The couple then cuddle, seemingly happy together for now.

The episode then concludes in the real world. Nathan and Nora finally leave the offices after
a busy day of meetings. It is revealed that the team’s star witness is the download specialist Dr
Ari Kapoor, who has been kept in hiding until this point.

They are informed that Dr Kapoor took a bribe and purposely sabotaged the first-ever down-
load. This explains why the download’s head exploded in the first place, but Nathan has mirac-
ulously survived unharmed for a full month. They are then told that the corporations wanted to
keep downloads a secret, as they would have been far more desirable than uploads. Essentially,
humans could remain in the real world forever, instead of in a virtual reality indefinitely.

Nathan and Nora are shocked by these updates. They are unsure whether Dr Kapoor can be
trusted or not. But there are positives to this information too. The news means that Nathan’s
head isn’t going to explode. He is safe to live in the real world and doesn’t need to upload after
all.

As they go to celebrate the good news, Dr Kapoor is assassinated by the very same criminal
who attacked Nora in a previous installment. With Dr Kapoor dead, they have now lost their key
witness.
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Flesh and Blood

Season 3
Episode Number: 25
Season Episode: 8

Originally aired: Friday November 10, 2023
Writer: Greg Daniels
Director: Sarah Boyd
Show Stars: Robbie Amell (Nathan Brown), Andy Allo (Nora Antony), Allegra Ed-

wards (Ingrid Kannerman), Zainab Johnson (Aleesha), Kevin Bigley
(Luke), Andrea Rosen (Lucy), Owen Daniels (A.I. Guy), Josh Banday
(Ivan Spelich)

Guest Stars: Jeanine Mason (Karina), Jessica Tuck (Viv), Bassem Youssef (Miro
Mansour), Mackenzie Cardwell (Tinsley), Peter James Smith (Mauri-
cio), Kristine Cofsky (Holden), Yvetta Fisher (Batia), Andy Thomp-
son (Lionel Winters), Chirag Naik (Fahim Sastri), Milo Shandel (Op-
posing Lawyer), Nova Stevens (Host), Jarrett Carlington (Waiter), Lee
Shan Gibson (Security Guard), Lee Tichon (Other Security Guard),
Shanique H. Brown (Bus Yeller), Denise Johnston (Onlooker), Simon
Leung (Judge), Marcie Nestman (Stenographer), Babak Haleky (Lawyer
1), Alan Ramon Ward (Lawyer 2)

Summary: Nora takes powerful Upload companies to court, But she may have
bitten off more.

The episode starts with the court case.
Karina and Aleesha watch Lucy being
questioned from the safety of their hotel
suite. Aleesha has been suspicious of Ka-
rina for a while now, but her partner is
just straight-up vicious as Lucy is torn
apart in court.

During a break in proceedings, Nathan
and Nora discuss their future together.
The news about Dr Kapoor’s coverup has
changed their fortune somewhat. Nathan
can now live happily in the real world. He
hints at plans to propose or possibly even

marry Nora in Montreal. The couple get excited about their future plans.
With Nathan’s proposal plans in place, he asks Luke to be his best man. Luke is delighted to

have been offered such a responsibility. He says yes almost immediately. Interestingly, Aleesha
is listening in on this conversation. She talks to Luke in private about her concerns with Karina.
Aleesha is scared to leave Karina, believing that if she does, she could lose her job in the process.

After Dr Kapoor’s assassination, the gang needed a new star witness, someone who can con-
firm the corruption. Ingrid seems to be the perfect candidate. Nathan and Nora decide to ask
Ingrid to testify, but plan on wining and dining her first, to lure her into agreeing to this difficult
task.

The couple dress for the occasion and attend a fancy meal together. Backup Nathan phones
just before Ingrid arrives though. He informs them that he is going to propose to Ingrid that very
night. Real Nathan and Nora are annoyed by this ironic setup. It seems real Nathan was also
going to propose tonight and has now changed his mind.

Ingrid soon arrives but refuses to testify. Nora works her magic and manages to convince
Ingrid to change her stance. Ingrid then returns to Lakeview for a less-than-romantic proposal.
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Backup Nathan chooses an over-the-top location, which upsets Ingrid greatly. She wanted it to
be perfect, but backup Nathan has failed miserably. Ingrid says no.

Elsewhere, Aleesha and Luke plan to take down Karina and Freeyond. With Tinsley and AI
Guy’s help, they work together to distract Karina and steal her incriminating computer files.
They get Karina’s login details first, and then Aleesha makes copies of Karina’s files while she is
distracted.

Back in the real world, Ingrid ditches backup Nathan and agrees to testify in court. All she has
to do is link David Choak and Freeyond, but she’s still an emotional wreck. Ingrid is questioned
and falls apart. She defends Nathan but is quickly caught out, confessing to there being two
Nathans out there, who she is in love with.

Aleesha and Luke’s mission works a treat. They celebrate afterward and accidentally kiss one
another. Aleesha panics and exits Lakeview instantly. Now in the real world, Aleesha sends the
incriminating files over to Nora. Hopefully, they can save the court case, which Ingrid has nearly
ruined.

In Lakeview, backup Nathan tries a different approach and pulls off a much more romantic
proposal. Ingrid says yes, this time around. Later she invites AI Guy to her wedding. She now
has an extravagant party to organize.

Back at the court case, Holden reads through Karina’s files. It looks like they have enough
evidence to bury Freeyond. Once again, Nora and Nathan are optimistic about their future. They
discuss marriage licenses in Canada. Nathan isn’t even subtle anymore.

Holden then announces that they have won the court case thanks to the last-minute addi-
tional evidence. Each family who lost a loved one to Freeyond’s scheme will be compensated
with $1 million. Nora asks to take this news public, but they are unable to do so. Holden was
only representing her own clients, not the Uploads in general. Uploads are still not seen as legal
people, the laws haven’t been changed. Nora is heartbroken.

Aleesha updates Luke on this bad news. They won’t be going public with Freeyond’s lies.
Aleesha realizes that she will be fired for her betrayal. She will be unable to see Luke ever again.
This couple has finally gotten together and it looks like they will just as quickly be separated
from one another.

Nathan and Nora are less optimistic again. They destroyed Freeyond and gained some real
justice for all those mourning families, but they didn’t fix everything. Nathan wants to concen-
trate on his relationship now that the court case is over. He says that they can’t make their
marriage official, but they know in their hearts that it is so.

They kiss each other. Unfortunately, this (sort of) happy ending is short-lived. Nathan is
subsequently arrested by the Horizen security guards and then whisked away from Nora’s side.

As the season draws to an end, we are shown a new advertisement from Horizen. They are
changing their name to Betta, after all the controversy. And Horizen (or Betta) is also introducing
a new system where Uploads can work within Lakeview. This is called Workload. It would appear
that the evil bosses finally got their way in the end.

In the final sequence, backup Nathan is chased and shot at in Lakeview. Both of the Nathans
have gone missing and cannot be reached. The gang tries to get in touch with the two Nathans
once more, but are fresh out of luck. Eventually, they get a phone call from one of the Nathans,
who informs them that the other Nathan has been destroyed. But which Nathan are we left with?
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Actor Appearances

A
Serykah Aggerwhil . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0101 (Rechna)
Roberto Alderete . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0101 (Scrawney Dude with Bad Teeth)
Carmel Amit . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0103 (Holden)
Brittney Arana-Arriola . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0301 (Poor Person 1)
Jasmine Ashanti . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0303 (Aleesha’s sister)
Ese Atawo . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0204 (Pet Therapist)

B
Emmanuel Amadeo Badal . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0301 (Guy in Line)
Josh Banday . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7

0101 (Ivan); 0103 (Ivan); 0104 (Ivan); 0106 (Ivan);
0107 (Ivan); 0108 (Ivan); 0110 (Ivan)

Brian Barry. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0104 (Arnold Palmer)

Caroline Battista . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0307 (Bossy Onlooker)

Ryan Beil . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 6
0109 (Craig Munthers); 0202 (Craig Munthers); 0203

(Craig Munthers); 0204 (Craig Munthers); 0205
(Craig Munthers); 0302 (Craig Munthers)

Matina Birtch . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0307 (Receptionist)

Elizabeth Bowen . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5
0102 (Fran Booth); 0103 (Fran Booth); 0104 (Fran

Booth); 0105 (Fran Booth); 0108 (Fran Booth)
Mary Brascia . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0107 (Mrs. Caputo)
Creed Bratton . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0103 (Rupert Tilford)
Matt Braunger. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .2

0101 (Brad); 0106 (Brad)
Abbey St. Brendan . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2

0303 (Big Viv); 0304 (Big Viv)
Shanique H. Brown .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0308 (Bus Yeller)
Peter Bryant . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3

0201 (Pastor Rob); 0202 (Pastor Rob); 0207 (Pastor
Rob)

Aiden Bucci. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0205 (AI Baby (5 Years Old))

Travis Burnett. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0302 (Logan)

Kylee Bush . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0105 (Young Woman)

C

Karis Cameron . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0105 (Sascha)

Mackenzie Cardwell . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 13
0201 (Tinsley); 0202 (Tinsley); 0203 (Tinsley); 0204

(Tinsley); 0205 (Tinsley); 0206 (Tinsley); 0207
(Tinsley); 0301 (Tinsley); 0302 (Tinsley); 0303
(Tinsley); 0304 (Tinsley); 0307 (Tinsley); 0308
(Tinsley)

Jarrett Carlington. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0308 (Waiter)

Kadrolsha Ona Carole . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0103 (Scientist)

Johnny Chavez . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0101 (Nathan’s Dad)

Mark Chavez . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0307 (IT Guy #1)

Stephi Chin-Salvo. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0103 (Bethany)

Julia Cho . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0101 (ER Nurse #2)

Julian Christopher. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .4
0102 (Ernie); 0103 (Ernie); 0105 (Ernie); 0107 (Ernie)

Corin Clark . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0302 (Tiktokker)

Kristine Cofsky . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 6
0103 (Glynn); 0304 (Holden); 0305 (Holden); 0306

(Holden); 0307 (Holden); 0308 (Holden)
Alec Coid . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0205 (AI Baby (3 Years Old))
Chloe Coleman .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 8

0101 (Nevaeh); 0103 (Nevaeh); 0104 (Nevaeh); 0106
(Nevaeh); 0204 (Nevaeh); 0207 (Nevaeh); 0303
(Nevaeh); 0304 (Nevaeh)

Lynn Colliar . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0201 (Newscaster)

Paulo Costanzo. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .7
0201 (Matteo); 0202 (Matteo); 0203 (Matteo); 0204

(Matteo); 0205 (Matteo); 0207 (Matteo); 0301
(Matteo)

D
Gerry Dai . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0307 (IT Guy #2)
Owen Daniels . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 10

0101 (A.I. Guy); 0102 (A.I. Guy); 0103 (A.I. Guy);
0104 (A.I. Guy); 0105 (A.I. Guy); 0106 (A.I.
Guy); 0107 (A.I. Guy); 0108 (A.I. Guy); 0109
(A.I. Guy); 0110 (A.I. Guy)

Ronald Dario . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0204 (Cyber Security Guy)

William B. Davis . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 15
0102 (David Choak); 0104 (David Choak); 0105 (David

Choak); 0107 (David Choak); 0109 (David Choak);
0110 (David Choak); 0202 (David Choak); 0203
(David Choak); 0205 (David Choak); 0206 (David
Choak); 0301 (David Choak); 0302 (David Choak);



Upload Episode Guide

0303 (David Choak); 0304 (David Choak); 0306
(David Choak)

Michael Delleva . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2
0206 (LA Receptionist); 0207 (LA Receptionist)

Kevin Derksen. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0103 (Ludd)

Nicholas Dohy. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0105 (Grey Zone Customer)

Graeme Duffy . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4
0301 (Rory Shicklemen); 0303 (Rory Shickleman);

0304 (Rory Shickleman); 0306 (Rory Shickle-
man)

Kevin Dzah . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0301 (Poor Person 2)

E
Geoff Edwards. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0304 (Vern)
Miles Ellis . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0104 (Grower)
Lalo Espejo . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0203 (Penisless Guy)
Ann Evans. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0107 (Jen)

F
Amy Farrington . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2

0302 (Cheyenne); 0304 (Cheyenne)
Glen Ferguson. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0304 (Call Center Employee)
Megan Ferguson . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0101 (Mildred)
Yvetta Fisher . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .11

0105 (Batia); 0107 (Batia); 0108 (Batia); 0109 (Ba-
tia); 0201 (Batia); 0203 (Batia); 0204 (Batia);
0206 (Batia); 0207 (Batia); 0302 (Batia); 0308
(Batia)

Chris Francisque. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0104 (Manager)

Franckie Francois . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0201 (Byron Stand-in)

G
Imelda Gaborno . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0202 (Little Xerox Woman)
Larissa Gallagher . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2

0101 (Car (voice)); 0102 (Car (voice))
Neetu Garcha. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0107 (News Reporter)
Jennifer Garner . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0207 (Officer Jennifer Garner (voice))
Petar Gatsby. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0305 (Henchman)
Lee Shan Gibson . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0308 (Security Guard)
William Gibson . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0305 (Author William Gibson)
Christopher Gillese . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0201 (Scientist #3)
Janet Glassford . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0206 (Building Super)
Philip Granger. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .2

0103 (Uncle Larry); 0109 (Uncle Larry)
Stacie Greenwell . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0303 (Aleesha’s Mom)
Ian Gregson . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0201 (Scientist #2)

Jase Anthony Griffith . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .2
0204 (Ivan Stunt Double); 0206 (Maxwell)

Marcello Guedes . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0303 (Gohan)

H
Babak Haleky . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2

0307 (Lawyer 1); 0308 (Lawyer 1)
Andrew J. Hampton. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0301 (Neckgen Salesperson)
Ian Hawes . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0105 (Dylan’s Dad)
Jessica Hayles. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .3

0201 (Rejoyce); 0202 (Rejoyce); 0207 (Rejoyce)
Kavandeep Hayre . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0304 (Bartender #1)
Charlie Hewson . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0101 (Dan the Orbit Guy)
Halia Hirniak. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0305 (Ethel Braithwaite)
Barclay Hope . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 8

0103 (Oliver Kannerman); 0106 (Oliver Kannerman);
0109 (Oliver Kannerman); 0110 (Oliver Kan-
nerman); 0204 (Oliver Kannerman); 0301 (Oliver
Kannerman); 0304 (Oliver Kannerman); 0306
(Oliver Kannerman)

Akeem Hoyte-Charles . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0301 (Technician)

I
Stefania Indelicato . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3

0202 (Donna Denise); 0203 (Donna Denise); 0303
(Donna Denise)

J
Betty Jackson . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0306 (Sweet Old Woman)
Brea St. James . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2

0105 (Older Dylan); 0106 (Older Dylan)
Susan Saint James . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4

0102 (Old Woman); 0109 (Old Woman); 0110 (Old
Woman); 0204 (87 Year Old Women)

Hilary Jardine . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4
0103 (Mildred); 0107 (Mildred); 0109 (Mildred); 0110

(Mildred)
Andrew Job. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0301 (LA Technician)
Noel Johansen . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0109 (Lawyer)
Jordan Johnson-Hinds . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 8

0101 (Jamie); 0102 (Jamie); 0103 (Jamie); 0105
(Jamie); 0106 (Jamie); 0108 (Jamie); 0109 (Jamie);
0110 (Jamie)

Denise Johnston . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0308 (Onlooker)

K
Aidan Kahn.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0103 (Derek)
Hiro Kanagawa . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4

0201 (Det. Sato); 0203 (Det. Sato); 0206 (Det. Sato);
0301 (Det. Sato)

Arkie Kandola . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0105 (Vendor #1)

Ravi Kapoor . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3

72
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0303 (Dr. Kapoor); 0304 (Dr. Kapoor); 0307 (Dr.
Kapoor)

Armin Karame. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0107 (Horizen NY Retail Guy)

Erin Karpluk . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3
0301 (Magruder); 0304 (Magruder); 0306 (Magruder)

Tarun Keram .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0105 (Hacker)

Alex Kliner. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .4
0103 (Nathan Greenstein); 0201 (Nathan Green-

stein); 0203 (Nathan Greenstein); 0301 (Nathan
Greenstein)

Christine Ko . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3
0101 (Mandy); 0104 (Mandy); 0109 (Mandy)

L
Sean Thomas Laird . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2

0301 (Elijah); 0302 (Elijah)
Gigi Lazzarato . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0104 (Jordan)
Richard David Lecoin . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0110 (Sleeping Lakeview Guest)
Alexander Lecoy. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .3

0201 (Ludd Cullyn); 0202 (Ludd Cullyn); 0207 (Ludd
Cullyn)

Khaira Ledeyo . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0107 (Amy)

Simon Leung . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0308 (Judge)

Shane Leydon . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0201 (Religious Ludd)

Jocelyne Loewen . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0105 (Forever Alone)

Christopher Logan . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0103 (Lead Scientist)

Veronica Long . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0305 (Mersaydeez)

Steve Lopez . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0207 (Conductor)

Kaius Lowe . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0107 (4 year old Nathan)

M
Ruairi MacDonald. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0304 (Bartender #2)
William MacDonald . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0103 (Reverend Payfort)
Laura Mac . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0301 (Woman in Line)
Rolando Maldonado. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0301 (Office Employee)
Jeanine Mason . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5

0304 (Karina); 0305 (Karina); 0306 (Karina); 0307
(Karina); 0308 (Karina)

Amy McInnes. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .3
0301 (Penny Chao); 0304 (Penny Chao); 0306 (Penny

Chao)
Jason McKinnon . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2

0305 (Nathan Double); 0306 (Nathan Acting Dou-
ble)

Flossie McKnight . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0109 (Woman in Wheelchair)

Dan Mellor. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0105 (Golfer)

Cynthia Mendez . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0105 (Dr. Ramirez)

Vic Michaelis . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3
0201 (Mildred); 0202 (Mildred); 0205 (Mildred)

Sean Millington . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0201 (Other Cop)

Phoebe Miu. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .5
0109 (Yang); 0110 (Yang); 0202 (Yang); 0203 (Yang);

0304 (Yang)
Melissa M. Montgomery . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0102 (Employee)
Jaren Moore . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0205 (Dirty Man)
Judith Moreland . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0101 (ER Nurse #1)
Walcott E. Morgan . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0305 (Homeless Man)

N
Chirag Naik. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .5

0102 (Tennis Ball Guy); 0105 (Tennis Ball Guy);
0202 (Fahim Sastri); 0203 (Fahim Sastri); 0308
(Fahim Sastri)

Marcie Nestman.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0308 (Stenographer)

Ariana Nica . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0104 (Little Girl)

Paloma Nuñez . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0203 (Job Gerbil Woman)

O
Will O’Brien. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0204 (57 Year Old Man)
Logan Zenith Oung . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2

0104 (Boy); 0203 (Harry Potter Kid)

P
Mark Anthony Pariñas. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0110 (Worker)
Christin Park . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0105 (Chloe)
Ann Wu-Lai Parry . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0201 (Scientist #1)
Scott Patey . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4

0102 (Josh Pitzer); 0103 (Josh Pitzer); 0105 (Josh
Pitzer); 0107 (Josh Pitzer)

Celeste Pechous . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0101 (Heaven Sales Rep)

Eileen Pedde. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0301 (Freeyond Corporate Worker)

Adrian Petriw. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0207 (Digital Baby Doctor)

Yasen Peyankov . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0305 (Zalan)

Scott Pocha. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0205 (Henchman #1)

Debbie Podowski . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2
0105 (Dylan’s Mom); 0204 (Dylan’s Mom)

Amanda Posener . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0201 (Front Desk Woman)

Angelina Pratap . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0108 (Laughing Girl #2)

Andrew Prest . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0205 (Henchmen #2)

Nick Preston. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0307 (Paralegal)

R
Kaylayla Raine . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
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0108 (Laughing Girl #1)
Aaron Read . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0304 (Patrick)
Rhona Rees. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0305 (Engineer)
Evan Rein . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0105 (Bryce)
A.J. Rivera. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0101 (Scanning Technician)
Arlina Rodriguez . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0107 (Denise)
Mark Rolston . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0105 (Finder)
Pavel Romano . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0102 (Breck)
Andrea Rosen . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 11

0101 (Lucy); 0102 (Lucy); 0103 (Lucy); 0104 (Lucy);
0105 (Lucy); 0106 (Lucy); 0107 (Lucy); 0108
(Lucy); 0109 (Lucy); 0110 (Lucy); 0305 (Lucy)

Regan Ross . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0110 (Security Guard)

Teryl Rothery . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3
0103 (Dawn Kannerman); 0106 (Dawn Kannerman);

0206 (Mrs. Kannerman)
Tahmus Rounds . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2

0302 (Bill); 0304 (Bill)

S
Alvin Sanders . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0303 (Aleesha’s Dad)
Jeremy Schuetze . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0107 (Nathan’s Dad)
Milo Shandel . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0308 (Opposing Lawyer)
Chris Shields . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0307 (Senior Lawyer)
Rhys Slack . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 6

0102 (Dylan); 0105 (Dylan); 0107 (Dylan); 0109
(Dylan); 0204 (Dylan); 0301 (Dylan)

Peter James Smith . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7
0108 (Mauricio); 0109 (Mauricio); 0301 (Mauricio);

0303 (Mauricio); 0304 (Mauricio); 0306 (Mauri-
cio); 0308 (Mauricio)

Rebecca Delgado Smith. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0101 (Female CHP Officer)

Wenke Song . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2
0305 (Creepy Man in Latex Gloves); 0307 (Creepy

Man in Latex Gloves)
Sal Sortino. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0107 (Mr. Caputo)
Nova Stevens . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0308 (Host)
Justin Stone. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .2

0107 (Orbit Gum Guy); 0110 (Dan the Orbit Gum
Guy)

Kyle Strauts . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0307 (Blue Man)

T
Tom Tasse . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0206 (Brian Choak)
Renée Taylor . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0303 (Package Lady)
Elizabeth Thai . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0103 (Kristina Soon)
Clay St. Thomas. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0103 (Devon Carlisle)
Andy Thompson . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 10

0102 (Professor); 0105 (Professor); 0107 (Profes-
sor); 0109 (Professor); 0110 (Professor); 0202
(Lionel Winters); 0203 (Lionel Winters); 0302
(Lionel Winters); 0307 (Lionel Winters); 0308
(Lionel Winters)

Wil Thompson . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0204 (Cyber Security Guy #1)

Lee Tichon. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0308 (Other Security Guard)

Josephine Ting . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0102 (Woman)

Amy Tolsky . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0101 (Lady on Subway)

Jessica Tuck . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 13
0101 (Viv); 0103 (Viv); 0107 (Viv); 0108 (Viv); 0109

(Viv); 0203 (Viv); 0204 (Viv); 0207 (Viv); 0301
(Viv); 0303 (Viv); 0304 (Viv); 0306 (Viv); 0308
(Viv)

Maria Turner . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0102 (Attendant)

Travis Turner. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0303 (Tom)

V
Aliza Vellani . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0108 (Kendra)
Matt Visser . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0109 (Jake)
Pearce Visser . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0301 (Tired Person in Line)
Fiona Vroom.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0106 (Ruby Kannerman)

W
Marlee Walchuk . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0304 (Delores)
Marco Walker-Ng. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0305 (Instructor)
Kiera Wallace . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0301 (Office Woman)
Alan Ramon Ward. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .2

0307 (Lawyer 2); 0308 (Lawyer 2)
Luvyna Ward . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0204 (Nevaeh (6 Years Old))
Matt Ward . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 6

0102 (Byron); 0104 (Byron); 0106 (Byron); 0109
(Byron); 0110 (Byron); 0201 (Byron)

Elizabeth Weinstein . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0107 (Group Leader)

Savannah Wells . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0305 (Burly New Yorker)

Wayne Wilderson. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .2
0101 (Zach); 0106 (Zach)

Christine Willes . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3
0206 (Janet Boxner); 0301 (Janet Boxner); 0304

(Janet Boxner)
Chris Williams. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .7

0101 (Dave Antony); 0105 (Dave Antony); 0106 (Dave
Antony); 0107 (Dave Antony); 0110 (Dave Antony);
0201 (Dave Antony); 0202 (Dave Antony)

Larry Wilmore . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3
0107 (Mr. Whitbridge); 0109 (Mr. Whitbridge); 0301

(Kamyar Whitbridge)
Greg Romero Wilson . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0101 (Louie Cruz)
Klarc Jerome Wilson . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0204 (Jesse)
Nikolai Witschl . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3
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0108 (Brooding Assassin); 0110 (Brooding Assas-
sin); 0205 (Buscemi Guy)

Bree Woodill . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0301 (Park Woman)

Lucas Wyka . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3
0103 (Jack Kannerman); 0106 (Jack Kannerman);

0206 (Jack Kannerman)
Conor Wylie . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0303 (Recruiter)

Y
Jerry Yang . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0107 (Horizen LA Retail Guy)
Ali Yassine . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0307 (IT Guy #3)
James Yi . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0103 (William)
Bassem Youssef . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4

0301 (Miro Mansour); 0304 (Miro Mansour); 0306
(Miro Mansour); 0308 (Miro Mansour)

Z
Robel Zere . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0303 (Aleesha’s Brother-In-Law)
Tim Zhang. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0105 (Scanning Technician)
Celeste Ziegler . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .3

0202 (Prefera); 0203 (Prefera); 0307 (Choak’s Prefera)
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